
 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1  September 6, 2016 

 

 

 

    AGENDA 

  PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  

District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 

           Tuesday, September 6, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

Pine County History Museum, Askov, Minnesota 

 

A)  Call meeting to order 

 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

 

D) Adopt Agenda 

 

E) Approve Minutes of August 16, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication 

 

F) Approve Minutes of the August 23, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget)  

 

G) Approve Minutes of the August 30, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget)  

 

H) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report – August 2016 

 

I) Approve Consent Items  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 

added to the regular agenda. 

 

1. August, 2016 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, August 1, 2016 – August 31, 2016. 

 

2. Application for Exempt Permit 

Consider Application for Exempt Permit for the NWTF Chapter, Pine County Thunderin’ Toms to 

conduct lawful Minnesota gambling on November 12, 2016 at Tank’s Tavern, 39109 State Hwy. 48, 

Hinckley (Arlone Twp). 

 

3. Application for Abatement 

Consider Application for Abatement for Melissa Rambo, 350 Johnson Avenue SE, C-3, Pine City, PID 

42.8900.163, pay 2015 and 2016. 

 

4. Licenses 

A. Consider approval of an off-sale liquor license for Pokegama Mid Stop for the period of September 

7, 2016 through August 31, 2017. 

 
 
 



 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2  September 6, 2016 

 

 

 

B. Consider approval of a tobacco license for a new establishment, Family Dollar, in Hinckley, 

October 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016. 

C. Consider approval of 3.2 temporary license for the Du’Quettes softball team for an event to be held 

September 17 and 18, 2016. 

 

5. Application for Repurchase 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-53 for the repurchase of tax forfeited land in full for William 

Paden, PID 33.0476.000, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

 

6. Reinstatement of Repurchase Contract 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-54 for the reinstatement  of repurchase contract where less than 

50% of the original repurchase contract amount has been paid for Linda Jampsa. 

 

7. Donations 

Consider acceptance of a $500 donation from the Rock Creek Pit Stop for the K-9 program. 

 

8. 2017-2019 Assessment Agreements  

Consider approval of Assessment Agreement with Kettle River Township and revised Assessment 

Agreement with the City of Pine City and authorize board chair and county administrator to sign. 

 

9. Health and Human Services - Guardianship Services Contract 

Consider approval of contract between Health and Human Services and Nancy Pilger for guardianship 

services.  Authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and Health and Human Services Director to 

sign. 

 

10. New Hire 

A. Authorize the hiring of Kristen Schroeder, Social Worker, effective September 7, 2016, $23.21 per 

hour, C42, Step 3. 

B. Authorize the hiring of Noelle McDeid, Social Worker, effective September 12, 2016, $20.74 per 

hour, C42, Step 1. 

C. Authorize the hiring of Marjanae Zerehi, Social Worker, effective September 19, 2016, $20.74 per 

hour, C42, Step 1.  

 

11. Training 

A. Consider County Commissioners who wish to attend, County Administrator David Minke, and 

Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend the AMC Fall Policy Conference, September 15-16, 

2016 in Alexandria.  Registration:  $150 per attendee;  Lodging: $114 plus tax per night.   Funds 

are available in the 2016 Commissioner, Administration, and Probation budgets. 

B. Consider Kelly Schroeder, County Assessor, to attend the MAAO’s Fall Conference, September 

25-28, 2016 at the InterContinental St. Paul Riverfront.  Cost of Workshop:  $350, which includes 

meals.  Employee will commute daily for a mileage cost of $173.88, however no hotel expense will 

be incurred.  Funds are available within the 2016 Assessor budget. 

C. Consider Connie Mikrot, Human  Resources Manager, to attend the Minnesota Counties Human 

Resources Management Association (MCHRMA) Conference, October 5-7, 2016, in Deerwood.  

Cost of the conference, lodging and mileage is $598.  Funds are available in the 2016 Administrator 

budget. 

D. Consider Correction Agents Jami Tuve and Laura Stylski to attend Driving with Care Level II 

Education programing, October 26-27, 2016 in St. Paul.  Driving with Care programs are nationally 

recognized education programs for DUI/DWI offenders or underage offenders.  Registration:  $900, 

Lodging: $300, Meals: $400.  County vehicle will be used for transportation.  Total cost:  $1,600.  

Funds are available in the 2016 Probation budget. 



 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3  September 6, 2016 

 

 

 

E. Consider Sr. Property Appraiser Jenny Mansavage to attend the Minnesota Income Property Case 

Study Exam Workshop, September 28-29, 2016, at the Ramada Plymouth Hotel and Conference 

Center.  Registration:  $185, lodging:  $99 plus tax.  No mileage expense as a county vehicle will 

be utilized.  Funds are available in the 2016 Assessor budget.  

F. Consider Adult Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore, Health Educator Lynette Forbes-Cardey and 

Director Becky Foss to attend the Positive Community Norms training, October 4-6, 2016, in 

Deerwood.  Lodging:  $150/night per person (3 nights); total cost $1,350.  Mileage: If a county 

vehicle is not available, approximate cost would be $100.  Total cost:  $1,450.  All costs are 

covered under the Planning and Implementation Grant. 

G. Consider Community Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert to attend the 2016 Community 

Health Conference, September 28-30, 2016, in Breezy Point.  Registration:  $72, Meals and 

Lodging:  $315, Travel: $72.  Total cost:  $459.  Funds are available in the 2016 HHS budget. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Public Hearing - Septic System upgrade Loan Application Fee and Interest Rate Schedule 

A. Presentation of Application Fee/Interest Rate Schedule 

B. County Board Questions and Discussion 

C. Open Public Hearing/Comments from the public 

D. Close Public Hearing 

E. County Board -- additional discussion if necessary 

F. Consider adoption of the Application Fee/Interest Rate for the Septic System Loan Program. 

  

2. Technology Committee  
A Special Technology Meeting was held on August 25, 2016.  Minutes attached.  Informational only.  No 

board action necessary. 

 

3. Budget Committee 

The Budget Committee met on August 23 and 30
th

 (see Minutes above).  The next Budget Committee 

meeting is scheduled for September 14, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 

  

4. A Place for You 

Presentation by Board Members from A Place for You, a transitional shelter for the homeless in East 

Central Minnesota; consider request for funding. 

 

5. Request to Set Public Hearing – Partial County Ditch #7 Abandonment 

Consider request to set a public hearing for September 20, 2016 regarding partial county ditch #7 

abandonment. 

 

6. Final Payment Contract #1306 

Consider approval of final payment to Dresel Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $25,777.52 for Contract 

#1306 related to: 

 SP 058-090-002 located on or near CSAH 61 from 0.37 miles south of Hurley Avenue to the junction 

of Johnson Avenue SE and 4
th

 Street SE 

And authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 

 

7. Commissioner Updates  
Negotiations Committee 

Snake River Watershed 

NLX-cancelled 

Central MN Council on Aging 

Mike Morrow Road Dedication 



 

 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4  September 6, 2016 

 

 

 

Arrowhead Transit Advisory Committee 

NE MN Regional Radio Board 

Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe meeting 

 

8. Other 

 

9. Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change)  

a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 6, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Pine County History 

Museum, 6333 H C Andersen Alle, Askov, Minnesota.  

b. Facilities Committee Meeting, Wednesday, September 7, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners’ 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. Transportation Committee Meeting, Thursday, September 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners’ 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. Central Minnesota Jobs and Trainings, Friday, September 9, 2016, 12:15 p.m., 406 E. 7
th

 Street, 

Monticello, Minnesota. 

e. East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, September 12, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180
th

 

Street, Mora, Minnesota. 

f. East Central Regional Library, Monday, September 12, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Pine City Public Library, 

300 5
th

 Street, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. Pine County Chemical Health Coalition, Monday, September 12, 2016, 3:00 p.m., East Central 

School, 61085 State Hwy. 23, Finlayson, Minnesota. 

h. Public Health Planning Committee, Tuesday, September 13, 2016, 8:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

i. Personnel Committee, Tuesday, September 13, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

j. Joint Extension Committee Meeting and Wagon Tour of Cloquet Forestry Center, Tuesday, 

September 13, 2016, 4:30 p.m., Cloquet Forestry Center, 175 University Road, Cloquet, Minnesota.  

k. Special Meeting – Committee of the Whole (Budget), Wednesday, September 14, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 

Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

l. AMC Policy Committee Meeting, September 15-16, 2016, Arrowwood Resort, Alexandria, 

Minnesota. 

m. Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, September 15, 2016, 3:00 p.m., NRCS Office, 260 

Morris Avenue, Hinckley, Minnesota. 

n. Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Monday, September 19, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

o. Lakes & Pines Community Action Council, Monday, September 19, 2016, 10:00 a.m., 1700 

Maple Avenue East, Mora, Minnesota. 

p. Technology Committee, Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

q. Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

 

10. Adjourn 
 

 

 



AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING

MINNEsoTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, September 6, 2016,10:00 a.m. 
Pine County History Museum, Askov, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members ofthe public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes ofAugust 16, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication 

F) Approve Minutes of the August 23,2016 Special Meeting-Committee ofthe Whole (Budget) 

G) Approve Minutes of the August 30,2016 Special Meeting-Committee ofthe Whole (Budget) 

H) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - August 2016 

I) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 August, 2016 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, August 1,2016 - August 31,2016. 


2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for the NWTF Chapter, Pine County Thunderin' Toms to 
conduct lawful Minnesota gambling on November 12,2016 at Tank's Tavern, 39109 State Hwy. 48, 
Hinckley (Arlone Twp). 

3. 	 Application for Abatement 
Consider Application for Abatement for Melissa Rambo, 350 Johnson Avenue SE, C-3, Pine City, PID 
42.8900.163, pay 2015 and 2016. 

4. 	 Licenses 
A. 	Consider approval of an off-sale liquor license for Pokegama Mid Stop for the period of September 

7,2016 through August 31, 2017. 

September 6, 2016Pine County Board o/Commissioners 	 Pagel 



B. 	 Consider approval of a tobacco license for a new establishment, Family Dollar, in Hinckley, 

October 1,2016 through December 31, 2016. 


C. 	 Consider approval of3.2 temporary license for the Du'Quettes softball team for an event to be held 
September 17 and 18,2016. 

5. 	 Application for Repurchase 
Consider approval ofResolution 2016-53 for the repurchase of tax forfeited land in full for William 
Paden, PID 33.0476.000, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

6. 	 Reinstatement of Repurchase Contract 
Consider approval ofResolution 2016-54 for the reinstatement of repurchase contract where less than 
50% of the original repurchase contract amount has been paid for Linda J ampsa. 

7. 	 Donations 
Consider acceptance of a $500 donation from the Rock Creek Pit Stop for the K-9 program. 

8. 	 2017-2019 Assessment Agreements 
Consider approval ofAssessment Agreement with Kettle River Township and revised Assessment 
Agreement with the City ofPine City and authorize board chair and county administrator to sign. 

9. 	 Health and Human Services - Guardianship Services Contract 
Consider approval of contract between Health and Human Services and Nancy Pilger for guardianship 
services. Authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and Health and Human Services Director to 
sign. 

10. New Hire 
A. 	Authorize the hiring of Kristen Schroeder, Social Worker, effective September 7,2016, $23.21 per 

hour, C42, Step 3. 
B. 	 Authorize the hiring ofNoelle McDeid, Social Worker, effective September 12, 2016, $20.74 per 

hour, C42, Step 1. 
C. 	 Authorize the hiring of Marjanae Zerehi, Social Worker, effective September 19, 2016, $20.74 per 

hour, C42, Step 1. 

11. Training 
A. 	 Consider County Commissioners who wish to attend, County Administrator David Minke, and 

Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend the AMC Fall Policy Conference, September 15-16, 
2016 in Alexandria. Registration: $150 per attendee; Lodging: $114 plus tax per night. Funds 
are available in the 2016 Commissioner, Administration, and Probation budgets. 

B. 	 Consider Kelly Schroeder, County Assessor, to attend the MAAO's Fall Conference, September 
25-28,2016 at the InterContinental St. Paul Riverfront. Cost of Workshop: $350, which includes 
meals. Employee will commute daily for a mileage cost of $173 .88, however no hotel expense will 
be incurred. Funds are available within the 2016 Assessor budget. 

C. 	 Consider Connie Mikrot, Human Resources Manager, to attend the Minnesota Counties Human 
Resources Management Association (MCHRMA) Conference, October 5-7,2016, in Deerwood. 
Cost of the conference, lodging and mileage is $598. Funds are available in the 2016 Administrator 
budget. 

D. 	 Consider Correction Agents Jami Tuve and Laura Stylski to attend Driving with Care Level II 
Education programing, October 26-27,2016 in St. PauL Driving with Care programs are nationally 
recognized education programs for DUI/DWI offenders or underage offenders. Registration: $900, 
Lodging: $300, Meals: $400. County vehicle will be used for transportation. Total cost: $1,600. 
Funds are available in the 2016 Probation budget. 

Page 2 	 September 6.2016Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



Consider Sr. Property Appraiser Jenny Mansavage to attend the Minnesota Income Property Case 
Study Exam Workshop, September 28-29,2016, at the Ramada Plymouth Hotel and Conference 
Center. Registration: $185, lodging: $99 plus tax. No mileage expense as a county vehicle will 
be utilized. Funds are available in the 2016 Assessor budget. 

F. 	 Consider Adult Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore, Health Educator Lynette Forbes-Cardey and 
Director Becky Foss to attend the Positive Community Norms training, October 4-6,2016, in 
Deerwood. Lodging: Sl50/night per person (3 nights); total cost $1,350. Mileage: Ifa county 
vehicle is not available, approximate cost would be $100. Total cost: $1,450. All costs are 
covered under the Planning and Implementation Grant. 

G. 	 Consider Community Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert to attend the 2016 Community 
Health Conference, September 28-30,2016, in Breezy Point. Registration: $72, Meals and 
Lodging: $315, Travel: $72. Total cost: $459. Funds are available in the 2016 HHS budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Septic System upgrade Loan Application Fee and Interest Rate Schedule 

A. 	Presentation ofApplication Fee/Interest Rate Schedule 
B. 	 County Board Questions and Discussion 
C. 	 Open Public Hearing/Comments from the public 
D. 	 Close Public Hearing 
E. 	 County Board -- additional discussion if necessary 
F. 	 Consider adoption of the Application Fee/Interest Rate for the Septic System Loan Program. 

2. 	 Technology Committee 
A Special Technology Meeting was held on August 25,2016. Minutes attached. Informational only. No 
board action necessary. 

3. 	 Budget Committee 
The Budget Committee met on August 23 and 30th (see Minutes above). The next Budget Committee 
meeting is scheduled for September 14, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 

4. 	 A Place for You 
Presentation by Board Members from A Place for You, a transitional shelter for the homeless in East 
Central Minnesota; consider request for funding. 

5. 	 Request to Set Public Hearing - Partial County Ditch #7 Abandonment 
Consider request to set a public hearing for September 20, 2016 regarding partial county ditch #7 

abandonment. 


6. 	 Final Payment Contract #1306 
Consider approval of final payment to Dresel Contracting, Inc. in the amount of$25,777.52 for Contract 
#1306 related to: 

SP 058-090-002 located on or near CSAH 61 from 0.37 miles south of Hurley Avenue to the junction 
of Johnson Avenue SE and 4th Street SE 


And authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 


7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Negotiations Committee 
Snake River Watershed 
NLX -cancelled 
Central MN Council on Aging 
Mike Morrow Road Dedication 

September 6.2016 Pine County Board a/Commissioners 	 Page 3 

http:of$25,777.52


--

Arrowhead Transit Advisory Committee 
NE MN Regional Radio Board 
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe meeting 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 6, 2016,10:00 a.m., Pine County History 


Museum, 6333 H C Andersen AIle, Askov, Minnesota. 

b. 	 Facilities Committee Meeting, Wednesday, September 7, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' 


Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. 	 Transportation Committee Meeting, Thursday, September 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs and Trainings, Friday, September 9,2016,12:15 p.m., 406 E. i h Street, 

Monticello, Minnesota. 
e. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, September 12, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th 

Street, Mora, Minnesota. 
f. 	 East Central Regional Library, Monday, September 12, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Pine City Public Library, 

300 5th Street, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. 	 Pine County Chemical Health Coalition, Monday, September 12,2016,3:00 p.m., East Central 

School, 61085 State Hwy. 23, Finlayson, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Public Health Planning Committee, Tuesday, September 13,2016,8:00 a.m., Board Room, 


Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, September 13, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
J. 	 Joint Extension Committee Meeting and Wagon Tour of Cloquet Forestry Center, Tuesday, 

September 13, 2016, 4:30 p.m., Cloquet Forestry Center, 175 University Road, Cloquet, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Special Meeting - Committee ofthe Whole (Budget), Wednesday, September 14,2016,9:00 a.m., 

Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 AMC Policy Committee Meeting, September 15-16,2016, Arrowwood Resort, Alexandria, 


Minnesota. 

m. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, September 15, 2016, 3:00 p.m., NRCS Office, 260 

Morris Avenue, Hinckley, Minnesota. 
n. 	 Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Monday, September 19, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
o. 	 Lakes & Pines Community Action Council, Monday, September 19,2016,10:00 a.m., 1700 

Maple Avenue East, Mora, Minnesota. 
p. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
q. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

10. Adjourn 

Page 4 	 September 6.2016Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, August 16,2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. Pokegama Township Supervisor Henry Fischer commented 
on the increase in unsupervised children riding go carts and golf carts on Pokegama Township roads 
since the adoption of the county A TV Ordinance. Mr. Fischer requested extra patrolling by the Pine 
County Sheriff's Office. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
1. 	 Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land: Additional Information: Resolution 2016-49 Repurchase of 

Tax Forfeited Land - Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 
2. 	 New Hire: Addition: Consent Agenda Item 6C: Authorize the hiring of Dorinda Forbes

Cardey as Health Educator 
3. 	 Public Hearing - One Heartland: Regular Agenda Item #2: Revised Resolution 2016-51 and 

Jennifer Hanson/Dorsey. 
4. 	 Us. Bicycle Route 41: Addition: Regular Agenda Item 11A: Resolution 2016-52 Stating Pine 

County's Support to Develop and Implement u.S. Bicycle Route 41 
5. 	 Upcoming Meetings: Addition: Special Meeting-Technology Committee, August 25,2016 at 

11:00 a.m. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hanan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hanan moved to approve Minutes of August 2,2016 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - June 13,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting Minutes - June 22,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Special Meeting Minutes - July 5, 2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Special Meeting Minutes - July 13, 2016 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition Meeting Minutes - August 8, 2016 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hanan moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 	 August 16,2016 



CONSENT AGENDA 

1. A J I 2016 C h B .DDrove ulv. as alance 

Fund 
General Fund 
Health and Human 

! Services Fund 

July 31,2015 
4,544,273 

508,470 

July 31, 2016 • Increase(Decr 
5,157,997 613,725 • 

779,110 270,640 I 

Road and Bridge Fund 3,748,270 4,637,767 889,498 I 

• Land Management Fund 
TOTAL (ine non-major funds) 

1,459,754 
11,472,838 

1,435,209 
13,582,434 

(24,545) ! 

2,109,595 I 

2. 	 Liquor License 
Approve of liquor licenses (on/off/Sunday) for September 1,2016 through August 31, 2017, 
subject to meeting all requirements, for the following: Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine 
City (On Sale and Sunday); Tanks Tavern-Cloverdale, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley (On Sale, 
Off Sale and Sunday); Nickerson Bar & Motel, 94430 Main Street, Nickerson (On Sale, Off Sale 
and Sunday); Marathon ofBeroun, 18648 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (Off Sale Only); Pine City 
Country Club, 10413 Golf Course Road SW, Pine City (On Sale and Sunday); West Beroun 
Liquor, LLC, 18070 Beroun Crossing Road, Pine City (Off Sale Only); Vannelli's Landing, Inc., 
13646 Muffles Lane, Grasston (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 
Majestic Pine Drive, Sturgeon Lake (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); Chengwatana Country Club, 
LLC 29410 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); Moose Lake Golf Club, 
35311 Parkview Drive, Sturgeon Lake (On Sale and Sunday); The Tavern in Duquette, 88159 
State Hwy. 23, Kerrick (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); Countryside Campground, 56283 Beaver 
Tail Road, Askov (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday), HalfWay Horne Saloon, 60684 State Hwy. 23, 
Finlayson (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday) and Floppie Crappie Lakeside Pub, 10762 Lakeview 
Shore Drive, Pine City (On Sale, off Sale and Sunday). 

3. 	 Application for Repurchase 
A. 	 Approve Resolution 2016-45 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land on a 10 year contract, 

Beulah Webster, PID 27.0244.000, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 
B. 	 Approve Resolution 2016-46 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10 year contract, 

Gilbert Terry and Patricia Terry, PID 28.0560.000, and authorize Board Chair and County 
Auditor to sign. 

C. 	 Approve Resolution 2016-49 for Repurchase by the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Housing 
Department, the former mortgagee, PID 40.5376.000, in full, and authorize Board Chair and 
County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Pine County Election Emergency Plan 

Approve the Pine County Election Emergency Plan. 


5. 	 Joint Powers Agreement - Minnesota Government Access (MGA) 

Approve Jail Administrator Rodney Williamson to enter into an agreement with the State of 

Minnesota Office of State Court Administration and authorize his signing the Master Subscriber 

Agreement for Minnesota Court Data Services for Governmental Agencies. 


6. 	 New Hire/Promotion 
A. 	Approve the promotion of Corrections Officer Jennifer Neel to Jail Sergeant, effective August 

21,2016, starting wage $24.14 per hour, grade B31. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of Children's Mental Health Social Worker Nancy Johnson, effective 

August 17,2016, $21.97 per hour, grade C42, step 2. 
August 16, 2016Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 



C. 	 Approve the hiring of Health Educator Dorinda Forbes-Cardey, effective August 29,2016, 
(pending results ofbackground check), $21.97 per hour, grade C42, step 2. 

7. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener, Child Support Officer Mindy Sandell, and 

Support Enforcement Aide Christina Frey to attend the Minnesota Family Support and 
Recovery Council Fall Conference in st. Cloud, October 3-5,2016. Registration: $190 per 
individual for a total registration cost of $570. A county car will be used for travel/no 
accommodations are requested. 

B. 	 Approve GISlEnvironmental Technician Joe Sanders and Land & Resources Manager Caleb 
Anderson to attend the two-day ArcGIS Desktop 10 training offered by Minnesota Counties 
Computer Cooperative in St. Paul, October 3-4,2016. The cost of the workshop is $500 per 
day for a total of $1 ,000 (a county vehicle will be used for transportation). 

C. 	 Approve Appraisers Lorri Houtsma and Karen Sturnne to attend the Minnesota Association of 
Assessing Officers course, IS-hour Unifoffil Standards ofProfessional Appraisal Practice in st. 
Cloud, October 26-27,2016. Course cost for the MAAO is $275 per person, lodging in a 
shared room for one night at a rate of $83 plus tax, and up to $30 in meal reimbursements. A 
county vehicle will be used for transportation, no mileage costs will be incurred. Total cost: 
$663. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Public Hearing - Sales and Excise Tax 

County Engineer Mark LeBrun provided an overview of the sales tax use requirements and sales 
tax transportation projects for 2017-2026, and requested consideration ofResolution 2016-47 
authorizing a 0.5% sales tax. LeBrun stated the sales tax would generate approximately 
$730,000 per year and requires that the proceeds of the tax be used exclusively for payment of 
transportation projects designated by the board. The tax would continue for either a 10-year 
period (through December 31, 2026), or upon the collection of $8,450,000, whichever is sooner. 
County Administrator Minke stated there is a once per year option by the State of Minnesota to 
allow the addition, or discontinuance, of the wheelage tax, with a deadline date ofAugust 1 st. 

Administrator Minke stated the State would accept Pine County's resolution to repeal the 
wheelage tax if the county board acted at this meeting--no wheelage tax would be collected after 
December 31,2016. 

Chair Rossow opened the public hearing at 10:27 a.m. Aileen Croup stated her opposition to the 
sales tax. Henry Fischer inquired as to the $20 vehicle excise tax as reflected in the resolution. 
Betty Berglund supports the sales tax but questioned the use for railroad. 

Upon no further public comment, Chair Rossow closed the public hearing at 10:33 a.m. 
Additional discussion was held by the commissioners. Commissioners stated they did not support 
a $20 motor vehicle excise tax. They also reaffiffiled the funds from the sales tax would be used 
for the road projects presented at today's board meeting and included at Exhibit A of the 
resolution. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-50 Authorizing the Repeal of the 
Wheelage Tax. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2016-47 Authorizing a 1/2% Sales Tax, 
excluding the $20 Motor Vehicle Excise Tax. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5
O. 

Page 3 	 August 16,2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



2. 	 Public Hearing - One Heartland 
One Heartland Executive Director Patrick Kindler provided an overview of the services provided 
by One Heartland. Northview Bank Senior Vice President Tom Koerber explained the process for 
the refinancing request. 
Chair Rossow opened the public hearing at 10:49 a.m. for public comment. There being no public 
comment, the hearing was closed at 10:50 a.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-51 Approving the Issuance and 
Sale of a $700,000 Revenue Note, Series 2016. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. A Roll Call 
vote was called by Chair Rossow: 


District 1: Commissioner Hallan: Aye 

District 2: Commissioner Mohr: Aye 

District 3: Commissioner Chaffee: Aye 

District 4: Chair Rossow: Aye 

District 5: Commissioner Ludwig: Aye 


Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Insurance Committee 
Commissioner Hallan provided an overview of the August 8, 2016 Insurance Committee meeting. 
It was the recommendation of the insurance committee to remain with Blue Cross Blue Shield and 
Resource Training and Solutions for health insurance for 2017 and 2018, in consideration of their 
10% rate reduction from current premiums, 8% cap on premium increase for 2018; and inclusion 
of an HSA plan, subject to contingencies. 

4. 	 Pine County Public Health Planning Committee 
Commissioner Ludwig provided an overview of the August 9, 2016 Pine County Public Health 
Planning Committee meeting. Commissioner Hallan stated the committee is making great 
progress. 

5. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met August 9, 2016 and made the following recommendations: 

Land Services 
Acknowledge the resignation oftemporary part-time Watercraft Inspector James Cherewan, 
effective July 12,2016. 
Sheriff's Office 
Acknowledge the resignation ofprobationary part-time Dispatcher Sherri Potter effective 
August 1, 2016 and approve backfill of the position. 
Jail 
A. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Jail Sergeant Nathan Campion, effective August 5, 

2016, and approve backfill of the position and any subsequent vacancies that may occur due 
to internal promotions. 

B. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofpart-time Corrections Officer Morgan McConnell, effective 
August 13,2016, and approve backfill of the position. 

C. 	 Approve the addition of one (1) full-time Corrections Officer position at grade B23, 
bringing total full-time Corrections Officers to 33 positions. 

HHS 
Acknowledge the resignation of probationary full-time Office Support Specialist Tatyana 
Starinets, effective July 25,2016, and approve backfill ofthe position. 
Administration 
Approve the addition of one (1) full-time Office Support Specialist at grade A13 to assist with 
Administration and Land Services departments. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 	 August 16, 2016 



Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 2016 Emergency Management Performance Grant 
Emergency Management Coordinator Denise Baran presented information regarding the 2016 
Emergency Management Performance Grant from the State ofMinnesota in the amount of 
$21,864; a matching contribution from Pine County in the amount of$21,864 is required, however 
a county in-kind match has already been made. No further expenditure ofmatching funds will be 
necessary for this grant. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the 2016 Emergency Management Performance 
Grant in the amount of$21,864 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. 	 Out-of-Home Placements 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss provided an update on the out-of-home placements 
to date. Foss stated it appears for 2016 that the department will be below projected expenditures in 
this area barring any unforeseen, significant circumstances. 

8. 	 Sex-Trafficked Youth Information 
Beth Jarvis and Bonnie Rediske from Pine County Health and Human Services presented 
information pertaining to sex trafficking in the state of Minnesota and Pine County. 

9. 	 Clean Water Partnership Loan Resolution and Note 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained Pine County was awarded a $600,000 clean 
water partnership loan with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency to provide citizens with a 
low-interest loan program to replace their non-compliant septic systems. The last requirement to 
implement the program is to pass a bond resolution and general obligation note regarding the 
program. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve Resolution 2016-48 relating to the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) Clean Water Partnership; Authorizing the County to Borrow 
Money from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and to Lend Money to Eligible Participants 
and Eligible Lenders to Fund Projects for the Control and Abatement ofWater Pollution; and the 
General Obligation Note with the MPCA, and authorize the Board Chair and County Auditor to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

10. Contract #1404 - Final Payment 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board, and discussion was held, regarding the 
completion ofcontract # 1404: related to SAP 058-605-007 located on CSAH 5; between CSAH 1 
and Kanabec County Line. LeBrun said the overage to the contract price was due to sand fill. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in 
the amount of$141,603.87 for Contract #1404 and authorize County Administrator to sign 
Certificate ofFinal Contract Acceptance. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

11. Award Contract #1603 

County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated bid opening for Contract # 1603 occurred on August 15, 

2016 and recommended the contract be awarded to the low responsible bidder, RL Larson 

Excavating, Inc. Contract #1603 includes: 


SAP 058-614-016 on CSAH 14, 1.5 miles East ofCSAH 13 over Pokegama Creek 

SAP 058-599-042 on Milburn Road, 0.1 miles South of CSAH 3 over Co Ditch #2 


Motion by Commissioner Mohr to award the bid for Contract #1603 to RL Larson Excavating, 
Inc. in the amount of $828,927.17. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 

PageS 	 August 16,2016 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:828,927.17
http:of$141,603.87


I1A. Support of United States Bike Route 41 
County Administrator David Minke stated the county's support ofthe designation ofUS Bicycle 
Route 41 was discussed at the August 1,2016 Transportation Meeting and the August 2,2016 
County Board Meeting. Resolution 2016-52 reflects the county's support. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-52 Stating Its Support to Develop 
and Implement US Bicycle Route 41. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

12. Commissioner Updates 
Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner unable to attend meeting. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan stated rates raised for demolition 
debris. 
East Central Regional Library: Commissioner unable to attend meeting. 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition: Chair Rossow stated discussion was held regarding a 

media specialist position. 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Commissioner Hallan stated the meetings will be held 

via lTV; bills were paid. 

13. Other 

None. 


14. Upcoming meetings were reviewed 

15. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for September 6, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County 
History Museum, 6333 H C Andersen Alle, Askov, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board of Commissioners 

Page 6 August 16,2016 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY OF MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, August 16, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. Pokegama Township Supervisor Henry Fischer commented on the 
increase in unsupervised children riding go carts and golf carts on Pokegama Township roads since the 
adoption of the county A TV Ordinance. Mr. Fischer requested extra patrolling by the Pine County SherifI's 
Office. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve Minutes of August 2,2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - June 13,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting Minutes - June 22,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Special Meeting Minutes - July 5,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Special Meeting Minutes - July 13, 2016 
Pine County Chemical Health Coalition Meeting Minutes - August 8, 2016 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Jut 31,2015 
4,544,273 

! Health and Human 
. General Fund 

508,470 
• Services Fund 

----------+---------------~----------~~~+--............... ---~~~ 


Road and Bridge Fund 3,748,270 4,637,767 

1,459,754 1,435,209 (24,545) 
2,109,595 I11,472,838 13,582,434TOTAL inc non-major funds) 

Approve of liquor licenses (on/off/Sunday) for September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017, subject to 
meeting all requirements, for the following: Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (On Sale 
and Sunday); Tanks Tavern-Cloverdale, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); 
Nickerson Bar & Motel, 94430 Main Street, Nickerson (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); Marathon of 

Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 August 16,2016 

i 



Beroun, 18648 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (Off Sale Only); Pine City Country Club, 10413 Golf Course 
Road SW, Pine City (On Sale and Sunday); West Beroun Liquor, LLC, 18070 Beroun Crossing Road, 
Pine City (Off Sale Only); Vannelli's Landing, Inc., 13646 Muffies Lane, Grasston (On Sale, Off Sale 
and Sunday); Doc's Sports Bar & Grill, 34427 Majestic Pine Drive, Sturgeon Lake (On Sale, Off Sale 
and Sunday); Chengwatana Country Club, LLC 29410 Beroun Crossing, Pine City (On Sale, Off Sale 
and Sunday); Moose Lake Golf Club, 35311 Parkview Drive, Sturgeon Lake (On Sale and Sunday); The 
Tavern in Duquette, 88159 State Hwy. 23, Kerrick (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday); Countryside 
Campground, 56283 Beaver Tail Road, Askov (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday), HalfWay Home Saloon, 
60684 State Hwy. 23, Finlayson (On Sale, Off Sale and Sunday) and Floppie Crappie Lakeside Pub, 
10762 Lakeview Shore Drive, Pine City (On Sale, off Sale and Sunday). 

Approve Resolution 2016-45 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land on a 10 year contract, Beulah 
Webster. 

Approve Resolution 2016-46 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land on a 10 year contract, Gilbert Terry 
and Patricia Terry. 

Approve Resolution 2016-49 for Repurchase by the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Housing Department, 
the former mortgagee. 

Approve the Pine County Election Emergency Plan. 

Approve Jail Administrator Rodney Williamson to enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota 
Office of State Court Administration and authorize his signing the Master Subscriber Agreement for 
Minnesota Court Data Services for Governmental Agencies. 

Approve the promotion of Corrections Officer Jennifer Neel to Jail Sergeant, effective August 21, 2016, 
starting wage $24.14 per hour, grade B31. 

Approve the hiring of Children's Mental Health Social Worker Nancy Johnson, effective August 17, 
2016, $21.97 per hour, grade C42, step 2. 

Approve the hiring of Health Educator Dorinda Forbes-Cardey, effective August 29, 2016, (pending 
results of background check), $21.97 per hour, grade C42, step 2. 

Approve Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener, Child Support Officer Mindy Sandell, and Support 
Enforcement Aide Christina Frey to attend the Minnesota Family Support and Recovery Council Fall 
Conference. Registration: $190 per individual for a total registration cost of $570. A county car will 
be used for travel/no accommodations are requested. 

Approve GIS/Environmental Technician Joe Sanders and Land & Resources Manager Caleb Anderson 
to attend the two-day ArcGIS Desktop 10 training offered by Minnesota Counties Computer 
Cooperative. The cost of the workshop is $500 per day for a total of$I,OOO. 

Approve Appraisers Lorri Houtsma and Karen Stumne to attend the Minnesota Association of Assessing 
Officers course, I5-hour Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice. Total cost: $663. 

Public Hearing - Sales and Excise Tax 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun provided an overview of the sales tax use requirements and sales tax 

transportation projects for 2017-2026, and requested consideration ofResolution 2016-47 authorizing 
a 0.5% sales tax. LeBrun stated the sales tax would generate approximately $730,000 per year and 
requires that the proceeds of the tax be used exclusively for payment of transportation projects 
designated by the board. The tax would continue for either a 10-year period (through December 31, 
2026), or upon the collection of $8,450,000, whichever is sooner. County Administrator Minke stated 
there is a once per year option by the State of Minnesota to allow the addition, or discontinuance, of 
the wheelage tax, with a deadline date of August 1st

• Administrator Minke stated the State would 

Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 August 16,2016 



accept Pine County's resolution to repeal the wheelage tax if the county board acted at this meeting-
no wheelage tax would be col1ected after December 31,2016. 

Chair Rossow opened the public hearing at 10:27 a.m. Aileen Croup stated her opposition to the sales 
tax. Henry Fischer inquired as to the $20 vehicle excise tax as reflected in the resolution. Betty 
Berglund supports the sales tax but questioned the use for railroad. 

Upon no further public comment, Chair Rossow closed the public hearing at 10:33 a.m. 

Additional discussion was held by the commissioners. Commissioners stated they did not support a $20 

motor vehicle excise tax. They also reaffirmed the funds from the sales tax would be used for the road 

projects presented at today's board meeting and included at Exhibit A of the resolution. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-50 Authorizing the Repeal ofthe 

Wheelage Tax. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2016-47 Authorizing a 112% Sales Tax, 

excluding the $20 Motor Vehicle Excise Tax. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 


Public Hearing - One Heartland 
One Heartland Executive Director Patrick Kindler provided an overview of the services provided by One 
Heartland. Northview Bank Senior Vice President Tom Koerber explained the process for the 
refinancing request. 
Chair Rossow opened the public hearing at 10:49 a.m. for public comment. There being no public 
comment, the hearing was closed at 10:50 a.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-51 Approving the Issuance and Sale of a 
$700,000 Revenue Note, Series 2016. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. A Roll Call vote was called 
by Chair Rossow: 

District 1: Commissioner Hallan: Aye 

District 2: Commissioner Mohr: Aye 

District 3: Commissioner Chaffee: Aye 

District 4: Chair Rossow: Aye 

District 5: Commissioner Ludwig: Aye 


Motion carried 5-0. 

Pine County Personnel Committee met August 9,2016 and made the following recommendations: 
Land Services 
Acknowledge the resignation of temporary part-time Watercraft Inspector James Cherewan, effective 
July 12,2016. 
Sheriff's Office 
Acknowledge the resignation ofprobationary part -time Dispatcher Sherri Potier effective August 1, 
2016 and approve backfill of the position. 
Jail 
A. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Jail Sergeant Nathan Campion, effective August 5, 

2016, and approve backfill of the position and any subsequent vacancies that may occur due to 
internal promotions. 

B. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of part-time Corrections Officer Morgan McConnell, effective 
August 13,2016, and approve backfill ofthe position. 

C. 	 Approve the addition of one (1) full-time Corrections Officer position at grade B23, bringing total 
full-time Corrections Officers to 33 positions. 

HHS 
Acknowledge the resignation ofprobationary full-time Office Support Specialist Tatyana Starinets, 
effective July 25,2016, and approve backfill ofthe position. 

Page 3 	 August 16, 2016 Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Administration 
Approve the addition of one (1) full-time Office Support Specialist at grade A13 to assist with 
Administration and Land Services departments. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the 2016 Emergency Management Performance Grant in 
the amount of$21,864. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve Resolution 2016-48 relating to the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency (MPCA) Clean Water Partnership; Authorizing the County to Borrow Money from the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and to Lend Money to Eligible Participants and Eligible Lenders to 
Fund Projects for the Control and Abatement of Water Pollution; and the General Obligation Note with 
the MPCA. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the 
amount of$141,603.87 for Contract #1404. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to award the bid for Contract #1603 to RL Larson Excavating, Inc. in 
the amount of $828,927.17. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-52 Stating Its Support to Develop and 

Implement US Bicycle Route 41. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m. The next regular meeting 
of the county board is scheduled for September 6, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Pine County History 
Museum, 6333 H C Andersen AIle, Askov, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board ofCommissioners Clerk to County Board of Commissioners 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Page 4 August 16, 2016 Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:828,927.17
http:of$141,603.87


MINUTES 

OF 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING 


and 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE/BUDGET COMMITTEE 


August 23, 2016 - 9:00 a.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County 
Attorney Reese Frederickson, Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, County Administrator 
David Minke. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

The county board reviewed the following budgets: 
Audi tor/Treasurer 
Attorney 
Sheriff 
Probation 

Meeting recessed for lunch at 12:20 p.m. 

Meeting reconvened at 1 :00 p.m. 

The county board continued their review of the following budgets: 
Commissioner 

(including Library, Historical Society, Agricultural Society, HRA, Initiative Foundation, 
Extension, SWCD, Snake River Watershed) 

Administrator 

Land Services 


A Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole (Budget) meeting has been scheduled for 
September 14, 2016 at 9:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole/Budget August 23, 2016 Page 1 



MINUTES 

OF 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING 


and 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE/BUDGET COMMITTEE 


August 30, 2016 - 9:00 a.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County 
Attorney Reese Frederickson, Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the agenda with the addition ofa discussion of the 
county's legislative priorities. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

The county board reviewed the following budgets: 
Land 
Highway 
Health and Human Services 

It was the consensus of the commissioners to review the proposed budget at the September 14, 
2016 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole and then consider the preliminary property tax 
levy at the September 20, 2016 regular county board meeting. 

It was the consensus of the county board that the Government Operations Committee should 
review the legislative priorities and consider options for hiring a consultant. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:15 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Special Meeting Committee of the Whole/Budget August 30, 2016 Page 1 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 


405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax:320~629-6736 

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 
1-800450-7463 Ext. 4200 

County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

August 2016 

CR 102, T38N R22W. calculate search areas, excavations with backhoe to search for 
PLSS corners, set, tie out and GPS PLSS corners, update files. 


Church Road, T38N R22W Section 28. calculate search area, excavation with backhoe to 

search for PLSS corner, set, tie out and GPS PLSS corner, update files. 


MN State Hwy. 70, T38N R22W Section 28, calculate search area, excavation to search 

for PLSS corner, set, and GPS PLSS corner, update files. 


T38N R22W Sections 32 and 33, research records, calculate search areas, search for, set, 

tie out and GPS PLSS corners and private comers, update files. 


T43N R18W Section 3, calculate search areas, recon area for ATV access, update files. 


August 23 through August 26 at NCEES annual meeting. 


Provide HARt"J coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report August 2016.doc 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_S_e_p_t6_,_2_0_1_6___-

[{] County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: August, 2016 Disbursements 

Auditor-Treasurer 

Background information on Item: 

August, 2016 Disbursements 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



***** Pine County ***** CATHY] 
8/29/16 9:37AM 

Page 102DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL REPORT G/L Months: 08/2016 - 08/2016 

RECAP BY FUND 


RECAP BY TYPE 


FUND 

12 

13 
22 

76 

80 

82 

84 

89 

TYPE 
1 

2 

AMOUNT 
412,519.61 
379,195.96 
669,541.69 

622.31 

309,014.30 
21,025.46 

64,300.86 

43,064.47 

45,071.09 

1,944,355.75 

AMOUNT 
1,560.725.22 

383,630.53 

1,944,355.75 

NAME 
GENERAL REVENUE FUND 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 
LAND MANAGEMENT FUND 
GROUP HEALTH INS FUND 5/1/95 (GEN) 
COUNTY COLLECTIONS AGENCY FUND 
TAXES AND PENALTIES AGENCY FUND 
EAST CENTRAL DRUG TASK FORCE AGENCY F 
H & HS COLLECTIONS AGENCY FUND 
Total Disbursements 

NAME 
ADD 

COM 

Total Disbursements 

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems 

http:1,944,355.75
http:383,630.53
http:1,560.725.22
http:1,944,355.75
http:45,071.09
http:43,064.47
http:64,300.86
http:21,025.46
http:309,014.30
http:669,541.69
http:379,195.96
http:412,519.61


FORM 
6 




"""',.-~ ii'i1 the ~~~iild. 
~~~~ ~ 

~-~~f_l$.l•. 

A~~II" ~_~StlII~ 

~~ thl$ ~!'rom: 
*i ~~iil!fYfJf S~, ~SV,f~ Oill~ 
60 SlJ~ 100 
St. 



~~~ ~pl~!'I i1> dooied< 

Print CIty~: ___~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

,"un""" .."" r:A Qy ~~: 

_.»mIW~••1~imJon to tM 
GamtllBlfl'G ~-e~ ..rd. 

COUNTY DPROVAl
f«••~"...__ 

f~mlfll~' 

__~~f1~d~~" 

Print C~nty ~~: ~ 

d., 
~ k'lb'm~11 p~~ 111 ~~1~11 ~ ~~M 0CUirn:~ I::!:l ~~ IJI my ~~e:" I ~~~~~fI"~1 
~ ~ CfOO'!~ ev~ 



REQUEST FORM 

6 


5& 


'Ina.nClal Impact: 







PINE COUNTY 
MlNNlOl$O'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: SEPTEMBER 6,2016 

[{] County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other ___________ 


Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF LICENSES 

Department" AUDITOR

{JaIi. L21~ ~ « ( 

Background information on Item: 

APPROVAL OF AN OFF-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE FOR POKEGAMA MID STOP FOR THE 
PERIOD OF SEPT. 72016- AUGUST 31,2017 
APPROVAL OF A TOBACCO LICENSE FOR A NEW ESTABLISHMENT FAMILY DOLLAR IN 
HINCKLEY OCTOBER 1- DECEMBER 31,2016 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 





FORl\1 

a 



2016 53 




REQLTEST FORM 


- I 

18~,_i55 

PersoDael 

Otller _____ 

n~~n paid 



2016-54 


) 

my 



PINECOUNTV 
I\IlINHI£SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 6, 2016 

l,fICounty Board 
Ii] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

Personnel Committee 


Other ___________ 


DonationAgenda 


Department: _S_h_e_r_iff_________________ 


fZdtl~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Donation was received from the Rock Creek Pit Stop in the amount of $500.00 for the K-9 
program. 

Action Requested: 

Acknowledge donation and authorize for K-9 use. 

Financial Impact: 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:____~S;;;;;.e;;.!pl:;..;;t;.;:;.e=m=b;.;::e;.:..r...::6:.1.,=2.:::,.0.;:;.:16==--__ 

I2SJ County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 

ORegular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

AgendaItem:____=2~O=17~-~2=0=1_9=As==s~es~s~m~e=n=t~C~0~n~t~r=a~ct=s______ 

Land ServicesDep.arjlf~nt:--=== 

0.1l~....,H.......,." 


Background information on Item: 

At the August 2,2016 County Board meeting, The County Board approved 29 agreements with the local 
jurisdictions for assessing services. In Pine County, each Township or City has the authority to hire 
their own assessor. Some jurisdictions within the County chose to hire an private individual to conduct 
their assessment, whereas some jurisdictions with the county chose to hire the County Assessor's office 
to conduct their assessment. The agreements ""lth these jurisdictions are three year agreements. The 
previous agreement was complete for the 2016 assessment which all work concluded under at the 
County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting June 20, 2016, therefore the work for the 2017 
assessment begun thereafter. Since that meeting, one addition agreement has been received from Kettle 
River Township and a typographical error was found on the City of Pine City agreement. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board chairman and County Administrator to sign the assessment 
agreements for Kettle River Township and the City ofPine City. 

Financial Impact: 

These agreements represent slight increases over the length of the agreements. 



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Township 
of KETTLE RIVER and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the Township of KETTLE RIVER wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said Township of KETTLE RIVER, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said Township of 
KETTLE RIVER to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the Township of KETILE RIVER, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the Township of 
CLOVER hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $8.25, $8.50, and $8.75 for the respective assessment years 
list above, and payment to be made to the County Treasurer on or before 
September 1st of the assessment year. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
ll~h day of ApR iL 2016. 

Township of tJtH£ t<JU£V 

B~~~ 
Att~~c~'~~m~'________ 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By ________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest _______-:--:~--_ 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



REVISED 
ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of PINE CITY and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of PINE CITY wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of PINE CITY, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
PINE CITY to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of PINE CITY, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
PINE CITY hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $ 11.00 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 
on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 
agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
___ day of , 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By _________________ 
Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest ____________----
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



fie-!loj •.•.+ i c,,-,. 

"" /t - I? 

ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOCAL UNIT AND COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City 
of PINE CITY and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, the City of PINE CITY wishes to enter into an agreement 
with the County of Pine to provide for the assessment of the property, located in 
Pine County in said City of PINE CITY, by the County Assessor; and 

WHEREAS, it is the wish of said County to cooperate with said City of 
PINE CITY to provide for a fair and equitable assessment of the property; 

1. That the City of PINE CITY, which lies within the County of Pine 
and constitutes a separate assessment district, shall have its property assessed 
by the County Assessor of Pine County for assessment years 2017,2018, 
and 2019. 

2. In consideration for said assessment services, the City of 
PINE CITY hereby agrees to pay the County of Pine the sum of the number 
of parcels times $ 12.00 ,such payment to be made to the County Treasurer 
on or before September 1st of the assessment year. This assessment 
agreement will stand for the 2017,2018, and 2019 assessments. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement this 
.5l'i~ day of Fe-b~'1 2016. 

City of ~~>L" c+.~ 
By CM£#l&:::) 
Mayor, 

/ .. /"1 
Attest M~@~L:::!::~~~ 

C~OFP~~ I 
By ~/~

Pine County Board Chairperson 

Attest £)J6) Zz--vh 
Pine County Administrator 

Approval of Content and Form by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney 



---------------------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNN&:SOT.... 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 09/06/2016 

[l] County Board 
Iil Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Approve contract between H HS and Nancy Pilger 

~lLJtment: _H_.H_S_______________ 

\L£~~ 1S:)S)
Deparlmenl Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

With the increase of adult protective services activities and with some of the vulnerable adults 
that are served by HHS, there is a need to contract for some guardianship services, Contracting 
for these services also frees up the social worker's time to do case management activities, This 
contract is between HHS and Nancy Pilger, The expectations of these services are stated in the 
contract. Ms. Pilger will submit a monthly invoice to HHS, The guardianship fee per client will 
be $1 DO/month. HHS saw the need for this service in 2015 and as a result, budgeted $10,000 
for these services in the 2016 HHS budget. The contract has been reviewed and was modified 

----------1bV'~'f-rtw-&he-Colmty Attorney's OffiGl:'}e,~-----------------------

Action Requested: 

Approve the contract between HHS and Nancy Pilger, and allow the necessary parties to sign 
the contract. 

Financial Impact: 

HHS has budgeted $10,000 for this expense in the 2016 HHS budget. This expense is 
maintained in the 2017 HHS budget as well. 



CONTRACT BETWEEN PINE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 


AND 

Nancy Pilger 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Pine County Board of Commissioners, through 
Pine County Health and Human Services, ("COUNTY"), 315 Main St. 5, STE. 200, MN 55063 and Nancy Pilger, 
("CONTRACTOR"), 83804 County Hwy 61 Willow River, MN 55795. 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has identified a certain population within the County of Pine who are in need of 
guardianship services; 

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR represents that she is duly qualified, and willing to perform such services; and 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY wishes to purchases such services from the CO NTRACTOR. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration for the mutual undertakings and agreements set forth, the COUNTY and the 
CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

I. 	 Term of Agreement 
The CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish services to the benefit of the COUNTY during the period commencing 
July 1, 2016 to December 31,2017 irrespective of the date of signatures/execution below. 

II. 	 Services to be Provided and Reporting 
The CONTRACTOR is expected to provide the services of a guardian. As a guardian, CONTRACTOR will 
make personal decisions on behalf of an adult under guardianship. The CONTRACTOR will be reimbursed 
for decision-making activities including team meetings, consultations with medical personnel, and review 
of legal documents etc. In addition, the CONTRACTOR will perform the following duties in her position as 

a guardian: 

A. 	 The CONTRACTOR will meet face to face with the adult under guardianship at a minimum of two 
times per year. The CONTRACTOR will explain his/her role, responsibilities and limitations to the 
adult under guardianship and when possible also gain from this meeting the following: 

1. 	 An understanding of the safety, security and suitability of the adult's living 
environment. 

2. 	 A clear assessment of the adult's physical appearance, psychological state and 
condition of the personal item/clothing. 

3. 	 An understanding of the adult's interests and capacity to make decisions. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR will establish contact with the adult in need of guardianship's caregivers and 
other people who have frequent contact with the adult in need of guardianship, including family 

members, employer, friends and landlord if applicable. 

C. 	 The CONTRACTOR will have telephone contact, as necessary, with the adult in need of 

guardianship and or his caregiver. 

D. 	 The CONTRACTOR will provide written summaries of visits and other contacts submitted to Pine 

County. 

Page lof7 



E. 	 The CONTRACTOR will produce a Personal Well~Being Report at least annually or upon request by 
a judge. 

F. The CONTRACTOR will participate in person centered planning processes that honor the 
individual's preferences, choices and abilities which are consistent with least restrictive 
alternatives. 

G. 	 The CONTRACTOR will attend annual review and re-assessment of services, if applicable. 

H. 	 The CONTRACTOR will submit to a background check every five years. 

III. 	 In 'partnershlp, the COUNTY and CONTRACTOR will oversee the eligibility criteria, the referral process, 
and reporting process. 

IV. 	 Cost of the AgreemenVBilling Instructions 
Attached with each monthly invoice, the CONTRACTOR will provide a list of client names and dates of 
service to the COUNTY. Services will be billed at the following rate: 

Guardianship fee per client per month is $100.00. 

V. 	 Payment for Services 
Payment for services shall be made direct to the CONTRACTOR within 35 days of COUNTY's receipt of the 
said inVOice, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 471.425, subdivision 2. 

VI. 	 Indemnification and Insurance 
A. 	 CONTRACTOR agrees that in order to protect itself as well as the COUNTY, it will at all times 

during the term of this contract keep in force an insurance policy. This liability insurance policy 
will meet the limits as shown below or be equal to the tort liability limits under Minnesota 
Statutes section 3.736 and 466.04, subdivision 4, whichever is greater. However, should the 
'coverage available to the CONTRACTOR exceed the liability limits, nothing by the way of that level 
of coverage shall be construed as a waiver of the limits available to the COUNTY. -rhe COUNTY 
will be sent a current certificate of insurance on an annual basis. 

1. Automobile Insurance (if vehicles are used to conduct this contract) 

a. 	 Coverage shall be provided for hired, non-owned and owned autos. 

B. 	 Any policy obtained and maintained under this clause shall provide that it shall not be cancelled, 
materially changed, or not renewed without thirty days prior notice to the COUNTY. 

C. 	 Prior to the effective date of this contract, and as a condition precedent to this contract, the 
CONTRACTOR will furnish the COUNTY with certificates of insurance. 

D. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold COUNTY, its employees and officials 
harmless from any claims, demands, actions or causes of action, including reasonable attorney's 
fees and expenses arising out of any act or omission on the party of the CONTRACTOR, or its 
subcontractors, partners or independent contractors or any of their agents or employees in the 
performance of or with relation to any of the work or services to be performed or furnished by 
the vendor or the subcontractors, partners, or independent contractors or any of the agents or 
employees under the agreement. 

Page 2 of7 



VII. Compliance with Laws I Standards 
A. 	 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain in good standing, all professional credentials necessary to 

provide the services contemplated and set forth herein. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to the contract or to the subject 
matter for which the CONTRACTOR is responsible. 

1. 	 By signing this contract, the CONTRACTOR certifies that it and its principals and its 
employees: Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from transacting business by or with any federal, state 
or local government department or county; and have not within a three-year period 
preceding this contract: 

a. 	 Been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission 
offraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain 
or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract; 

b. 	 Violated any federal or state antitrust statutes; or 

c. 	 Committed embezzlementJtheft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements or receiving stolen property; and 

2. 	 Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity for: 

a. 	 Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction; 

b. 	 Violating any federal or state antitrust statutes; or 

c. 	 Committing embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements or receiving stolen property; and 

3. 	 Are not aware of any information and possess no knowledge that any sub contractor(s) 
that will perform work pursuant to this contract are in violation of any of the certifications 

set forth above. 

4. 	 Shall immediately give written notice to the COUNTY should CONTRACTOR come under 
investigation for allegations of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, or 
perforating a public (federalJstate or local government) transaction; violating any federal 
or state antitrust statuesj or committing embezzlement, theft, forgeryJ bribery, 
falsification or destruction of records; or making false statements or receiving stolen 

property. 

VIII. Conditions of Contractors' Obligation 
A. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to inform the COUNTY of changes in ownership, organizational 

structure, board of director membership, and/or chief operating officers with thirty {3D} days 

after occurrence. 

Page 3 of7 



B. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event the funding to the COUNTY from state and federal 
sources is not obtained and continued to an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of 
the indicated quantity of Purchased Services, the obligations of each party hereunder shall be 
terminated. 

C. 	 The CONTRACTOR must, within ten (10) days notify the COUNTY in writing whenever it is unable 
to, or going to be unable to, provide the required quality or quantity of Purchased Services. Upon 
such notification, the COUNTY must determine whether such inability will require modification or 
cancellation of said contract. 

[). 	 Either party may cancel this contract with or without cause upon sixty (60) days written notice. 
Written notice of cancellation by the CONTRACTOR shall be addressed to Director, Pine County 
Health and Human Services, 315 Main Street South Suite 200, Pine City, MN 55063. 

E. 	 Before the termination date of the contract, the COUNTY may evaluate the contract performance 
of the CONTRACTOR and determine whether such performance merits renewal of this contract. 

F. 	 The COUNTY will reimburse for services specified in this contract that have been delivered. Any 
alterations, variations, modifications or waivers of provisions of this contract shall be valid only 
when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and attached to the original contract. 

G. 	 Ifthe COUNTY determines that funds are not being administered in accordance with the approved 
service plan and budget or that services are not being properly provided according to the terms of 
this contract, the COUNTY may terminate this contract after notice has been provided to the 
CONTRACTOR's designated agent. 

IX. Independent Contractor 
A. 	 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and neither the position nor the work of the 

CONTRACTOR shall cause the CONTRACTOR to be construed as an employee in any way. The 
CONTRACTOR shall at all times be free to exercise initiative, judgment and discretion as to how to 
best perform or provide services. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that it is not entitled to receive any of the benefits 
received by COUNTY employees and is not eligible for workers or unemployment compensation 
benefits. ' 

C. 	 The CONTRACTOR also acknowledges and agrees that no withholding or deduction for state or 
federal income taxes, FICA, FUTA, or otherwise, will be made from the payments due and that it is 
the CONTRACTOR's sole obligation to comply with the applicable provision of all federal and state 

laws. 

X. 	 Data Practices 
All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by the activities of 
CONTRACTOR because of this contract is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules implementing said act now in force or 
as adopted, as well as HIPAA or other federal regulations on data privacy. 

XI. Records·Avaiiability and retention 
A. 	 Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 16C.05 subdivision 5, the CONTRACTOR agrees that the 

COUNTY, the State Auditor, or any oftheir duly authorized representatives at any time during 
normal business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to 

Page 40f7 



and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, 
etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of the CONTRACTOR and 
involve transaction relating to the contract. 

B. 	 CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain these records for a period of six (6) years from the date of 
termination of the contract. 

C. 	 CONTRACTOR will maintain client and placement records according to business standard 
practices. 

XII. 	 Audit and Record Disclosures 

The CONTRACTOR agrees to: 


A. 	 Provide review of adults under guardianship at the end of December of 2017. 

B. 	 Maintain all records pertaining to the contract at address of CONTRACTOR for six (6) years for 
audit purposes. 

XIII. 	 Contractor Qualifications and Training 

A. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to use only qualified personnel to provide any purchased services. If 
licensing or certification is a necessary prerequisite for provision of services, the CONTRACTOR 
shall ensure that personnel are properly licensed or certified. 

B. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide or arrange for staff training as required. 

C. 	 A copy of the staff training plan shall be provided to the COUNTY upon request. 

D. 	 A background check satisfactory to the COUNTY will be performed on all employees prior to 
unsupervised client contact in accordance with Minnesota Department of Human Services. 

E. 	 The CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain at all times during the term ofthe contract, a process 
whereby its current and prospective employees and volunteers who will have direct contact with 
persons served by the program or program services, will consent to a background check for 
evidence of maltreatment of adults or minors substantiated under Minnesota Statutes section 
626.556. 

XIV, 	 Subcontracting 
CONTRACTOR shall not enter in any subcontract for performance of any services contemplated under the 
contract without the knowledge of the COUNTY and subject to such conditions and provisions as the 
COUNTY may deem necessary. With regard to any subcontractors so retained the CONTRACTOR shall be 
responsible for the performance under this contract and agrees to comply with prompt payment of any 
and all subcontractors pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 471.425, subdivision 4a. 

XV. 	 Nondiscrimination 
During the performance of this agreement, the CONTRACTOR agrees to the following: 
No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, public 
assistance status, creed or national origin be excluded from full employment rights in, participation in, be 
denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any and all applicable federal 
and state laws against discrimination. 

XVI. 	 Representatives 

Page 5 of7 



The foHowing named persons are designated the authorized representatives of parties for purposes of 
this contract. These persons nave authority to bind the party they represent and to consent to 
modifications and subcontracts, except that, as to the COUNTY, the authorized representative shall have 
only the a uthority specifically or generally granted to the County Board of Commissioners. Notification 
required to be provided pursuant to the contract shall be provided to the following named persons and 
addresses unless otherwise stated in the contract, or in a modification of this contract. 

County Designee: 	 Barbara Schmidt, Adult Social Services Supervisor 

Pine County Health and Human Services 

315 Main Street S Suite 200 

Pine City, MN 55063 

320-216-4106 


Contractor Designee: 	 Nancy Pilger 

83804 County Hwy 61 

Willow River, MN 55795 


XVII. 	 Modifications 
Any alterations, variations modifications, or waivers of provisions of this agreement must be valid only 
when they have been reduced in writing, duly signed, and attached to the original of this agreement. 
No claim for services furnished by CONTRACTOR not specifically provided in the agreement will be 
allowed by the COU NTY nor must the CONTRACTOR do any work or furnish any material not covered by 
the agreement, unless this is approved in writing by the COUNTY. Such approval must be considered a 
modification of the agreement. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR, each intending to be bound by this agreement, 
effective July 1, 2016 irrespective of the dates of the signatures, certifies that the appropriate person have 
executed the contract, as required by applicable articles, by-laws resolutions and ordinances. 

COUNTY OF PINE DIRECTOR 
STATE OF MINNESOTA COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE AGENCY 

By: _________________________ By: ____________________________ 

Curtis H. Rossow Director of Health and Human Services 
Pine County Board of Commissioners, Chairman 

DATED: _________________________DATED: ___________ 

ATTESTED TO: CO~TRACTOR ~. 

By: __________-------------- BY:~j ~ 
David J. Minke Nancy Pilger 


Pine County Administrator 


DATED: _____________________ 
DATED: 	a-I y J" 

Page 6 of7 



APPROVED AS TO LEGAUTY AND FORM: 

By: _________________________ 

Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

DATED: ____~----------------_ 

Page 7of7 



---------------------

-----------

PINe: COUNTY 
:MlNziII:!IIO'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 0910612016 

III County Board 
[I] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD Othe 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Approve hiring of social worker 

~rtment:_H_H__S~_________________________________ 

{ \{Q.~~1D~) 
Departmenl Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The personnel committee and County Board recently authorized HHS to hire an additional child 
protection social worker. Interviews were completed and the position was offered to and 
accepted by Kristen Schroeder. Based upon her years of experience and training, she was 
offered the position at a Step 3. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Kristen Schroeder, Social Worker, effective September 7, 2016, at a Step 

3 on the C42 scale ($23.21/hour). 


Financial Impact: 

HHS is currently under budget for 2016. The 2017 Allocations for the Child Protection Grant and 
the Vulnerable Children and Adults Act increased. The rates for child welfare-targeted case 
management rates also increased, allowing for this position to be funded. 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_9/_0_6_/2_0_16______ 

[l] County Board 
[I] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins 10 minsO 15 mlnsO Other 

D Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Approve hiring of social worker 

~rtment:-H-H--S---,,--,-----------------------------
·VV~~~ 
Deparlmenl Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The personnel committee and County Board recently authorized HHS to hire an additional 
social worker in the adult and disabilities services unit. The social worker will be doing 
MNChoices Assessments. Interviews were completed and this new position was offered to and 
accepted by Noelle McDeid, effective September 12,2016, at a Step 1 on the C42 scale 
($20.74/hour). 

The personnel committee and County Board authorized the Department to backfill a social 
_____	workeLpositiorunJbe-aduILand-disabilities.-sentices-uoit,rluelolhe.resigoation-of-P-atdck~---

Meachem. This position was offered to and accepted by Marjanae Zerehi, effective September 
19, at a Step 1 on the C42 scale ($20.74/hour). Marjanae'will be doing CADI case management. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Noelle McDeid, Social Worker, effective September 12, 2016, at a Step 1 
on the C42 scale ($20.74/hour). Approve the hiring of Marjanae Zerehi, effective September 19, 
2016, at a Step 1 on the C42 scale ($20.74/hour). 

Financial Impact: 

The MNChoices Assessor position was added to complete MNChoices Assessments for 
individuals under the age of 65 who may qualify for PCA services (currently being completed by 
a Public Health Nurse). There is funding for the position through LTSS revenue, generated by 
random moments. 

The CADI case management position filled by Marjanae Zerehi was budgeted in the 2016 
budget. This position pulls in revenue through CADI waiver case management services. 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 6, 2016 

~ County Board 
[8J Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


AgendaItem:, ____ ~A~~~C~F~a=I~I~P~ol~ic~y~C~on~£~e~re~n~c~e___________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

A.'1C Fall Policy Conference - September 15-16, 2016 
AMC Conference Registration: $150 per attendee 
All Commissioners who wish to attend 
County Administrator David Minke 
Probation Director Terry Fawcett 

Lodging (AAfC Group Rate): $114 plus tax per night 
Arrowwood Resort, Alexandria 

Action Requested: 


Approve attendance, and lodging, for the AMC Fall Policy Conference, September 15-16,2016 


Financial Impact: 

AMC Fall Policy registration: $150 per attendee 
Lodging: $114 plus tax per night 

Funds are available in the 2016 Administrator, Commissioner, and Probation budgets. 



PINE COUNTY 
l'I!INNIi:SOT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_____.::::S~ept:.:t::.:::e;,:,:m!.:b!.::e::.:..r...!:6:.1.,~2!:.;Ol!;.;:6~___ 

~ County Board 
[gI Consent Agenda 

ORegular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

AgendaItem:_______~F~a~II~C~o=n~fe~r~e=n~ce~A~t~te~n~d~a~n~c~e~_______ 

Land Services Depart?¢:=-:::) 
n,pa,rHUd....."'~ 
Background information on Item: 

The Minnesota Association of Assessing Officers (MAAO) holds an annual conference each fall to 
provide opportunities to meet with the Department of Revenue, gain continuing education hours which 
are required, and network. The 2016 fall conference is September 25-28,2016 in St. Paul, MN. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Kelly Schroeder, County Assessor, to attend the MAAO's Fall Conference September 25-28, 
2016 at the InterContinental Saint Paul Riverfront. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the workshop is $350, which includes meals. Employee will commute daily for a mileage 
cost of$173.88; however no hotel expense will be incurred. All costs are within the 2016 Assessor's 
office budget. 

http:of$173.88


liIM~~Q 

~ of Assessing Officers 

2016 Fall Conference 
September 25 - 28, 2016 


InterContinental Saint Paul Riverfront 

11 Kellogg Boulevard East 

Saint Paul, MN 55101-1005 

INTERCONTINENTAL 
SA!NT PAUL RIVERFRONT 

www.intercontinental.com/StPauI 
Located in the heart of downtown and atop the bluffs of the Mississippi River, the InterContinental Saint 
Paul Riverfront offers unrivalled access to the best of the Twin Cities. We're just steps away from live 
theater, renowned museums, memorable dining, specialty shopping, and an extensive park and trail 
system. Saint Paul is Minnesota's capital city, and home to the Science Museum of Minnesota, History 
Center, Children's Museum, CHS Field, Schubett Museum and the Xcel Energy Center. 

Room Reservations: $140.00 single or double occupancy, plus applicable state and local taxes. 

• Minnesota Association of Assessing Office is the Rates Booking Link 
* Lodging reservations due September 6th 

• 

* Self-parking in the attached parking garage for $10 per day. The fee includes in and out 

privileges and the entrance is on Wabasha Street. 

featured Events: 

• Commissioner of Revenue's Annual Meeting with Assessors 

• MAAO Annual Business Meeting 

• Educational Seminars 

• Social Events 
Commissioner of Revenue's Annual Meeting with Assessors 

Commissioner of Revenue, Cynthia Bauerly and staff will hold the Annual Meeting with Assessors on 

Monday, September 26th at 9:00 AM to noon. This session promises to be full of new information and 

timely announcements. 

MAAO Annual Meeting 

www.intercontinental.com/StPau


Sunday, September 25th 
2:00 pm- 5:00 pm 
3:00 pm-5:00 pm 
6:00 pm - 8:00 pm 

Monday, September 26th 
8:00 am- Noon 
9:00 am - Noon 
Noon - 1:00 pm 
1:00 am- 3 :30 pm 
3:30 pm 

Tuesday, September 27th 
7:30 am 
9:00am Noon 
Noon 1:00 pm 
1:00 pm 5:00 pm 
6:00 pm 7:00 pm 
7:00 pm 8:00 pm 
8:30 pm 

Wednesday, October 28th 
8:00 am - Noon 

AGENDA 

Conference Registration - Minnesota Court (Lower Level) 
Executive Board - State I & II 
Great River Ballroom II 

Registration - Minnesota Court 
Commissioner of Revenue Meeting - Minnesota Ballroom 
Lunch - Great River Ballroom 
MAAO Annual Meeting - Minnesota Ballroom 
Capital City Crawl 

Past Presidents Breakfast - State 1 
MAAO Annual Meeting - Minnesota Ballroom 
Lunch - Great River Ballroom 
Educational Seminars - State and Governor's Rooms 
Reception - Great River Court 
Annual Banquet - Great River Ballroom 
A wards and Presentations 

Educational Seminars - State and Governor's Rooms 

President Nancy Wojcik issues the following dress guidelines: Meetings and seminars "business casual" and the 
annual banquet "business casual" also. 



------

PlNECOUNTY 
MlNNiISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 6, 2016 

l.fICounty Board 
II Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins 15 minsD OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

Other 

Request attendance for Connie Mikrot-HR Manager at MCHRMA Leadership Conference 
Agenda Item:________________________ 

Department: Administration 

~~944 
Background information on Item: 

Minnesota County Human Resources Management Association (MCHRMA) and Minnesota 

Association of County Administrators (MACA) are holding a Leadership Development 

conference for County Professionals October 5-7,2016 at Ruttger's Bay in Deerwood, MN. 


Topics include Creating a Positive Work Culture, Fair Labor Standards ActDiving into the duties 
test to determine exempt/non-exempt status, a Leading Edge program to be determined, along 
with an AMC update and the regular business meeting of MCHRMA. 

Action Requested: 

Request approval for Connie Mikrot to attend the MCHRMA Conference October 5-7,2016. 

Financial Impact: 

Expense for conference, lodging, and mileage is $597.42 and available in the 2016 budget. 



4:00 * 5:00 P.M. 

5:00 * 6:00 P.M. 

6:00 - 7:00 P.M. 

7:00 - 9:00 P.M. 

Tentative Agenda 


Wednesday, October 5 

PRE-CONFERENCE START GOLF SCRAMBLE/PONTOON OUTING 
*Details will be available closer to the conference. 

REGISTRATION 

RECEPTION AT BEAR PINE 
Main lodge 

DINNER 
Ruby's Dining Room 

SOCIAL TIME/NETWORKING - HOSPITALITY CABIN 
Sponsored by MACAIMCHRMA Executive Committees 

Thursday, October 6 


7:00 - 8:30 A.M. 

8:30 - 10:30 A.M. 

10:30 - 10:45 A.M. 

10:45 -12:15 PM 

12:15 - 1:15 P.M. 

1:15 - 2:30 P.M. 

2:30 - 3:00 P.M. 

BREAKFAST 

JOINT SESSION: CREATING A POSITIVE WORK CULTURE 

Petra Marquardt, Petra Marquart and Associates 
Isle of Pines 
Culture is hard to define. But there is no doubt that every organization - no matter how large or 
smail has its own unique environment that either enhances or impedes people's ability to 
perform. Culture establishes the norms, traditions, values and beliefs that govern day-to-day life. 
The goal of this presentation is to help leaders define their role in creating culture and offer ideas 
about how to create a culture in which people love to work. 

BREAK 

BUSINESS MEETINGS 
MACA - Isle of Pines 
MCHRMA - The Points 

LUNCH 
Ruby's Dining Room 

JOINT SESSION: AMC UPDATE, Julie Ring, Executive Director 
Isle of Pines 

BREAK - ICE CREAM SOCIAL 



3:00 - 4:30 P.M. 	 CONCURRENT SESSIONS: 

MACA: Political Hot Topics 
Isle of Pines 

MCHRMA: FLSA: A deeper dive into the duties tests. 
The Points 

5:00 - 6:00 P.M. SOCIAL HOUR AT BEAR PINE 
Main lodge 

6:00 - 7:00 P.M. 	 DINNER 
Ruby's Dining Room 

7:00 ~ 9:00 P.M. 	 SOCIAL TIME/NETWORKING- HOSPITALITY CABIN 

Friday, October 7 

7:30 - 8:30 A.M. 	 BREAKFAST 

8:30 - 11:30 A.M./NOON JOINT SESSION: LEADING EDGE - CUSTOMIZED PROGRAM TBA 
The Leading Edge 

NOON 	 CLOSING REMARKS/ADJOURN 

LUNCH 
Ruby's (Boxed lunch to-go available by request upon check in) 

Click here for lodging reservation information and conference registration. 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 6th, 2016 

III County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 min 10 mins.D 15 miDsD OtherO 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Approval for Driving with Care Facilitator training 

Department: _P_r_o_b_a_ti_o_n_______________ 
"""talIy"""""by1\lr!y"JIWOO

Terry Fawcett=~~~~Prob-
1lo'.:2l!!a.oa.25 (19:12:26"-' 

Departmelli Head signatore 

Background information on Item: 

Probation is looking to implement Driving with Care Level II Education programming within Pine 

County, which is the next step to the L.E.A.D. program (Levell), which currently exists in Pine 

County. 

This training would certify two agents as facilitator's in this curriculum. which is evidence-based. 


Action Requested: 

Approve training, lodging, and meal reimbursement for Jami Tuve and Laura Stylski to attend 
the training on October 26th-27th. 2016 in st. Paul. Lodging would be for one night (10/26). 
Staff would use the county vehicle for transportation. 

Financial Impac1: 

$450.00 for training x 2= $900.00 
$150.00 for lodging x $300.00 
$200.00 for meals x 2= $400.00 

$1,600.00 total. Probation has budgeted for training, and are within budget for 2016. 

http:1,600.00
http:1lo'.:2l!!a.oa.25


Professional and or Medical ProfessionaL 

Driving With Care Facilitator Training. 
Impaired Driving Offender Education 
Authors: Wanberg, Milkman, Timken 

The Levi}lI&U . Education training will be held on October 26 and 27, 2016 from 8:00a.m. to 5:30p.m. 

The Leve:l1ITherapy training will be held on October, 28 from 8:00a.m. to 5:30p.m. 

Thettainins willbe held at 1 West Water Street Suite #288, Saint Paul, MN 55107. 


The cost per participant for the Level I & II twoMday training is $450. The cost includes 
copies of the DWC Level I and Level II manuals. 

The cost p~r participant for the Level II Therapy training is $250. The cost includes copies of 
the DWC Level II Therapy Training manuaL 

Enrollment in all three training days will reduce the total cost to $650 per participant. This 
includes copies of the following manuals: DWC Level I, Level II, and Level II Therapy. 

Note: In order to participate in the Level II Therapy training, participants must provide the 
following documentation with their registration form: 

• Certificate of completion of Level I and II Education 
• Valid professional licensure as an Alcohol Drug Counselor and or Mental Health 

The Driving With Care training is a two day workshop and lecture that introduces the program's literature, 
G0l1l1eptsand clinical execution strategy including motivational interviewing of cognitive behavior 

.~wareness to prevent recidivism. The Driving With Care workbook will be reviewed to demonstrate an 
lilP'Prciachto present lessons and sessions utilizing the material. Participants in the Therapy Training session 

.W:ilIC,on:ditct a Therapy session using the Level II Therapy manual. Each individual will receive feedback 

.fi;olt1b(j~the trainers as well as fellow training participants. Attendance, participation and adequate 
.comprenoosion of the program is required to earn a DWC training certificate. Trainers determine each 
certUloaterecipent based on tile trainee's understanding of the material and performance. 

Our Mission is to provide culturally competent Behavioral Health services to underserved 
communities. We focus on risk reduction, evidence based practices, and life skills 
development with a person-centered approach. 
Pangea Care trainers have gained the skills and qualifications by the authors of the Driving 
With Care program to assure that participants will receive adequate training ofthe DWC 
curriculum. 

A division of Professional Resource Networl(. 



Driving With Care Facilitator Training c,EA(! 
Registration Form ~ ~if~ ~ 

r ",.
" ~ ....,..e.::..";.;).... ..:'''')'.''''.:( ''li.j.!~ :~.'

Please complete this form to register for the Driving With Care . t·.· ".
Facilitator Training. Completed forms can be emailed to '--...... .bprodriguez@pangeacare.com or faxed to (651) 788-7508. Space is limited 

to 1~<.1?~~c.i.P~!s..,~~giS~~t~?I<~ is.,s.ecured whe~J?a.~~l?,:!is received. 

r~:: i~\I\(~~ ·~;ol:lIil~ ~HH -. ••• .

IAgency 1~ ~ fu'1l~~ 

IAgency Address \D!}f; ~\'i ~f\~ ~1 ~~ S\A\Ke 'lAb 

I ~\ti tM\" ~ WD\oIJ; 

!Phone (2iULJ tlJO\\ -\~~ Fax ~ q?j \ - Vf2® 


IE-Mail \J:rt\.l,'Itt~r:,'fQ rn ·~~ S{)'1\.u>; 


I

i I am registering for (initial beside selected dates): 

!--i-Driving With Care Level I & II Education: October 26-27, 20 l6 

1 __.Driving With Care Level II Therapy: October 28, 2016 
! 

t Driving With Care Level I & II Education and Level II with Therapy: October 26-28, 2016I- 

I 
I
I 

Final registration date is September 30, 20 I6. Payments must be received by October 10, 2016. Last date for
I cancellation with fun refund is October 10, 2016. CanceIIa.tions after October 10, 2016 will incur a 10% processing fee. 

II Please make checks payable to: Professional Resource Network 
I All check payments can be sent to:
IPangea Care 
lOne West Water Street, Suite 288 
! St. Paul, MN 55107 
l_«_",..,... ,.~, ___,.", .. ,."."'." ..-............. '-'"''',-''''''_''''' ..... -- .'''' .•. < , ...........
.......... 


~r"" .....,-. .. -.."..._................."............-_. 


(t) 1!J!1J Jl{JI Date 
t
L.... 

A division ofProfessional Resource Network. 

mailto:bprodriguez@pangeacare.com


, , ~,: f"":~ "t 


,,::: .' ",,'"".' >.' 


D~I~fng With Care Facilitator Training 
Registration FOtln 

i Please complete this fOIm to register for Driving With Care 
i 	Facilitator Training. Completed fonus can be emailed to 

bprodriguez@pangeacare.co:t:l.or faxed to (651) 788-7508. Space is limited' 

c. to 10 participants. Re~is:t::ation is sec~~~.:.'~~::layment is received. 

Phone c2QllJ CIJ?i\ - \q?!k 
E-Mail 0 

! I am registering for (initial beside selected dates): 

Driving With Care Levell & II Education: October 26-27,2016 

__ Driving With Care Level II Therapy: October 28, 2016 

Driving With Care Level I & II Education and Level II with Therapy: October 26-2,8, 2016 

Final registration date is September 30, 2016. Payments lm:.st be received by October 10, 2016. Last date for 
cancellation. with fJl! refund is October 10, 2016. Cancellations after October 10, 2016 will incur a 10% processing fee.. 

Please make checks payable to: Professional Resource Network 
All check payments can be sent to: 
Pangea: Care 
One West Water Street, Suite 288 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

lf6 1'7F(7l.J a() I ttL 
Date 

A division ofPl'Ofessional Resource Network. 

mailto:bprodriguez@pangeacare.co:t:l.or


PINE COUNTY 
MiNNl!SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_____..:;;:s;.;:;;e.&:.p.:.;:te~m::.;b::::.;e:.:r;....;6:::..l,i..:2:..::0:.;:;1;.;;:6____ 

[g] County Board 
I2$J Consent Agenda 

ORegular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

Agendaltem:________~I_n_co_m=_e_C~as~e~S~t~u~d~y~VV~o~r~ks~h~o~p~___________ 

Land Services 

Depa 'tment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Jenny Mansavage, Sr. Property Appraiser, recently received her Accredited Minnesota Assessor 
License, which is required of all assessors by July 1, 2019. The next higher license is a Senior 
Accredited Minnesota Assessor License, which Jenny would need to pass an 8 hour Income Case Study 
exam to achieve. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Jenny Mansavage, Sr. Property Appraiser, to attend the Minnesota Income Property Case 
Study Exam Workshop September 28,2016 at the Ramada Plymouth Hotel and Conference Center and 
then to take the exam on September 29,2016 at the same location. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost ofthe workshop and exam is $185 and one night in the hotel $99 (plus tax). No mileage 
expense will be incurred as a county vehicle will be utilized. All costs are within the 2016 Assessor's 
office budget. 



PINE COUNTY 
MJ.I.INI:S01' ... 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_9/_0_6/_2_01_6_____~ 

[ZJ County Board 
Ii} Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO IS minsD OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Deparlment ead $Iglillture 

Background information on Item: 

Adult Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore, Health Educator LynettE? Forbes-Cardey and Director 
Becky Foss are requesting to attend the Positive Community Norms training in Deerwood, MN 
from October 4- October 6, 2016. Attendance at this training is required with the recent Planning 
and Implementation Grant that was received by the MN Department of Human Services- Alcohol 
and Drug Division. Others from the Pine County Chemical Health Coalition will also be 
attending, and their accomodations will be covered by the grant. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Adult Public Health Supervisor Lori Fore, Health Educator Lynette Forbes-Cardey and 
Director Becky Foss to attend the Positive Community Norms training in Deerwood, MN from 
October 4 - October 6,2016. 

Financial Impact: 

Accomodations: $150/night per person (3 nights); total cost is $1,350 

Travel: Preferably will take the county car, if the county car is not available, approximate cost 

would be $100 

Total cost: $1,450 

All costs are covered under the Planning and Implemention Grant 




the 
MONTANA 
INSTITUTE 

Minnesota P&I Meeting on Positive Community Norms 

October4 -6, 2016 


Ruttger's Bay Lake Lodge, Deerwood, MN 


Please jom us for our inaugural three-day, Cohort 3 MN P&I Grant meetingon the Positive 
Community Norms (peN) Framework. We will gather at beautiful Ruttger's Bay Lake Lodge in 
Deerwood, MN, to lay the foundation for your five-year work plan. 

The MN P&I project has had ten years of measured success. peN training for coordinators and 
other stakeholders has been key to this success, and has helped the coalitions create positive norms 
change and transformation in their communities. 

This th.ree-day highly interactive training will include: 

• The Science of the Positive Philosophy & Process 
• The Positive Community Norms Framework & Strategy 
• Change, Transformation & the Big Next Process for Building Leadership Capacity 
• Developing The Seven Cote Principles of the Science of the Positive 

• Applymg the Seven-Step Montana Model of PCN Communications 
• Data, Message, Dosage, Results and Sustainability 
• Sharing wisdom and data from successful P&I grantees in cohorts 1 & 2 
• Coalition Brand and Logo Development 
• ...and more that will set your project on the road to successl 

These twice-yearly trainings are designed to advance your profeSSIonal development as a coalition 
team. It is critical that you encourage your media consultants, graphic designers, school 
administrators, and other community stakeholders to attend. 

We ate honored to be able to do this work together and look forward to this statt of our Positive 
Community Norms journey together! 

MONTANAINSTITUTE.COM 

http:MONTANAINSTITUTE.COM


7:00 8:00 

8:00 - 8:30 

8:30 9:15 

9:15 -10:15 

10:15 10:30 

10:30-Noon 

Noon 1:00 

P&I Meeting (DAY 1) 

Ruttger's Bay Lake Lodge, Deerwood, MN 


Agenda for Tuesday, October 4th, 2016 


SPIRIT 

BREAKFAST IN RUBY'S DINING ROOM 

Welcome from MN DHS (Pf?yllt's Bengtson and AIFredrickson) 
Introductions and the Purpose of Our Work 

TheScience of the Positive Philosophy &Process: The Reason for Spi.tit
Sdence-Action-Return 
(Dr. JeJfLinkellbacb, The Molttalta Inslilllte) 

SCIENCE 

What Success Looks Like: An Overview of the peN Framework 
(JeJfLinkmhach; Sarti ThompJon, PCN Strtltegit: Communications Expert) 

BREAK 

ACTION 

The Seven Core Principles: Identifying your core prevention values 
(JeJfLil1kenbach & Sora ThompJ"on) 

LUNCH 

1:00 - 2:30 

2:30,....:.2:45 

2:.45 3:45 

3:45-4:00, 

4:00 4:30 

The Seven Core Principles, continued 

break 

The Seven Cote Principles: Identifying the core values of yoUt: coalition and 
brand 

Reflections on the day 

RPC insights and reflections with Montana Institute Team &DHS 

MONTANAI NSTITUTE.COM 

"".-..-.--.-.--~--,..---

http:NSTITUTE.COM


7:00-8:00 

8:00-8:30 

8:30 - 9:15 

9:15 -10:00 

10:00 10:15 

10:15 Noon 

Noon-1:00 

P&I Meeting (DAY 2) 

Ruttger's Bay Lake Lodge, Deerwood, MN 

Agenda for Wednesday, October 5th, 2016 


BREAKFAST IN RUBY'S DINING ROOM 

SPIRIT 

Welcome from MN DHS (Phyllis Bmgtsoll 011(/AIFredrickson) 
Reflections and Purpose of the Day (D,: JejJIinkcnbach) 

STEPS 1 & 7 ofTheSeven Step Montana Model PCN Communications: An 
interactive exploration of strategic communications 
(JejJIinkenboch & Sara Thompson) 

Coalition Brand Development Laboratory - Part 1 

BREAK 

SCIENCE 

STEP 2: Baseline Data. PCN Strategic Planning, Timelines, Survey 
Administ.ration and Data Collection: The MN PCN Student Survey 
(fiflIinkcnbach, Sara Thompson & D/: Dan'en Lubbers via SkJpe) 

LUNCH 

ACTION 

1:00- 2:30 

. 2:30 -3:45 

3:45-4:00 

4:00""-4:30 

STEP 2: Baseline Data. PCN Strategic Planning, Timelines, Survey 
Administration and Data Collection: (MN PCN Student Sm-vey Continued) 
(fdJ.Unkenboch, Sara ThompSON & Dr. Darren Lubbers via Skype) 

STEP 3: Closing the Gap: From Data to Messaging 
Coalition Brand Development Laboratory - Part 2 
(JcJfIink(Jflbach & Sara Thompson) 

RETURN 

Reflections on the day 

RPC insights and reflections with Montana Instirute Team & DHS 

MONTANAI NSTITUTE.COM 
------------- 

'"-.. ~----------- ... -----..--........... " ..----~-~ ...~----~----.--.--,---~ -"-

http:NSTITUTE.COM


P&I Meeting (DAY 3) 

Ruttger's Bay Lake Lodge, Deerwood, MN 


Agenda for Thursday, October 6th, 2016 


BREAKFAST IN RUBY'S DINING ROOM 

SPIRIT 

Welcome from MN DHS (pf?yIJis Bengtson & AI 1:<redrkksol1) 
Reflections and Purpose of the Day (Dr. JeffIinkenbach) 

STEP 4: PCN Communications Planning 
The Spirit qfBIG NEXT Ladership - Change & Traniformation,' Brand 
Dcvelnpment Pla/ming. (All) 

SCIENCE 

STEP 5: The Att, Science & Process of Pilot Testing and Refining Messages 
Brand Development Laboratory - Part 3 
(JeffIinkcnbach &Sara Thompson) 

BREAK& HOTEL CHECK-OUT 

ACTIQN 

STEP 5: The Art, Science & Process of Pilot Testing and Refining Messages 
Brand Development Laboratory - Part 3, continued 
(JeffIinkenbach & Sara Thompson) 

STEP 6: Implementation into Action. Community-level discussions and 
planning. TMI team available for technical assistance. 0/l) 

RETURN 

STEPS 7 & 1: Science of the Positive Community Cafe. (All) 

Reflections, Questions & Taking It Home... (All) 

HAPpy TRAILSI 

7:00 8:00 

8:00 - 8:30 

8:30 - 9:15 

9:15 -10:30 

10:30 11:00 

11:00 Noon 

1:00 2:00 

.2:00 .." 3:00 

3:00- 3:15 

3:15 

MONTANAINSTITUTE.COM 

http:MONTANAINSTITUTE.COM


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_9/_0_6/_20_1_B______ 

[Z] County Board 

!II Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 ndmO OtherO 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Authorize attendance at training 

ment: HHS 

Background information on Item: 

Community Health Services Administrator Kathy Filbert has requested to attend the 2016 
Community Health Conference, from September 28 to September 30, 2016. The conference is 
in Breezy Point, MN. The conference agenda is attached for your review. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Kathy Filbert to attend the Community Health Conference in Breezy Point, MN, from 

Septebmer 28 to September 30,2016. 


Financial Impact: 

Registration- $72.10 
Meals and Accommodations: $315.29 
Travel: $72 

Total cost: $459.39 

There are funds in the 2016 HHS budget to cover the costs of the training. 

http:Registration-$72.10


Community Health Conference - Minnesota Dept. ofHeath 	 Page 1 of2 

Minnesota 
Department o/Health 

(http://www.health.state.mn.U5fingex.html) 

Community Health Conference 

September 28-30, 2016 

mmuni Health 

Conference 


P,·01R Principle to Practice: 

Walk the Talk for Health Equity 


People in Minnesota take pride in our healthy state. However, not all people experience the same levels of 
good health. We must strive to do better. 

At the Community Health Conference, we will use the lens of health equity to reexamine our public health 
work and will reinvigorate ourselves to take action and find solutions for a healthier Minnesota for an. 

The 2016 Community Health Conference will be held September 28, 29 and 30 at: 

Breezy Point Conference Center 
9252 Breezy Point Drive 
Breezy Point, MN 56472 

To learn more about this year's conference theme and objectives, visit: About the Conference 
(http://www.healtb.state·mn.ys/divs/opi/pm/conf/about.html) . 

More About the 2016 Conference 

• Register (http://www.health.state.mn.ys/dill~lQpi/pm/conf/register) 
" 	Registration Packages (http://www.health.state,mn,us/dills!opilgmLconflregisterilocatjQo,html) 

• Agenda and Schedule (http;lIwww.health.state.mn.us/divslopi/pm(conf/schedule.html) 
" 	General Sessions and Speakers (http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/conf/sessions

general. htmD 

• Concurrent Sessions (http://www.healtb.state.mn.Ys/dl\(s/opl/pm/confisessions


concurrent.htmO 


• Dowolpads: t:l'ogram. Handouts. presentations 


(bttp: Ilwww.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi(pm/confLdownload.html1 

• 	CEU Certificates (http://www.health.state.mn.us/dlvs/opi/pm/conf/ceu4dl.html) 
• Community Health Awards (http://www.health.stat~.m!J.usldivs/opi/pmlawards) 
• Archive of Past Confer'cnces (http://www.health.state.mn.usldivs/Qpilpm/conf/archive) 
• 	Call for Proposals (Now Closed): Concurrent Sessions. Learning Stations 


!http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pmlconf!call-proposals.html) 


• Contact Us (http://www.health.state.mn.ysldivs{Oliilpmlconflcontact.html) 

8/3112016http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pmlconf/ 

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pmlconf
http://www.health.state.mn.ysldivs{Oliilpmlconflcontact.html
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pmlconf!call-proposals.html
http://www.health.state.mn.usldivs/Qpilpm/conf/archive
http://www.health.stat~.m!J.usldivs/opi/pmlawards
http://www.health.state.mn.us/dlvs/opi/pm/conf/ceu4dl.html
http://www.healtb.state.mn.Ys/dl\(s/opl/pm/confisessions
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/conf/sessions
http://www.health.state,mn,us/dills!opilgmLconflregisterilocatjQo,html
http://www.health.state.mn.ys/dill~lQpi/pm/conf/register
http://www.healtb.state�mn.ys/divs/opi/pm/conf/about.html
http://www.health.state.mn.U5fingex.html


Schedule - Community Health Conference - Minnesota Dept. of Heath Page 1 of2 

Minnesota 
Department ofHealth 

(http://www.he~Jth.state.mn.us/index.htmll 

Community Health Conference Schedule 
Download: Community Health Conference Schedule (PDF) 
(http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opilpm/conf/docs/agenda=2016.pdfl 

ednesday Pre-Conference 

ie Health Association General 
. Meeting 

FaciHtated Small Group Disctlssion/QA 
with Speaker and Ed Ehlinger, 
Commissioner of Health 

Uv\fhil:ebjlrdl FClyeJt' II lRefreshment Break 

II Brl~ako,ut Sessions: Series A 

efreshment Break/Move Time 

reakout Sessions: Series B and Learning 
ations 

Dirlin~1 ROiom. II Bulffet Lunch (served 12:30 - 1:45 PM) 

'I3:100PM II 'Nhitebirch I & II 

8/3112016http://www.health.state.mn.us/divslopi/pm/conf/schedule.html 

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divslopi/pm/conf/schedule.html
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/opilpm/conf/docs/agenda=2016.pdfl
http://www.he~Jth.state.mn.us/index.htmll


Schedule - Community Health Conference ~ Minnesota Dept. of Heath Page 2 of2 

10:00 
lAM 

10:15 
AM 

Whitebirch I & II 

Whitebirch I & II 

="""'""ofi======= 

~:mJ Ihl\lhi'tebirch I & I 

Dinner (to 7:30 PM) 

akfast (to 8:30 AM) 

freshment Break 

marks: Ted Seifert, 2016 Conference 
Chair 

General Session: Minnesota's Aging 
Population - What's Happening and Why It 

i Matters 

Conference Reflections: Ed Ehlinger, 
Commissioner of Health 

I Session: Taking Action in Lake 
on 

innesota I Ol JI "Lunch with To-Go Option 

651·201-5000 Phone 
888-345-0823 Toll-free 

Information on this website is available in alternative formats to individuals with disabilities upon request. 

8/31/2016http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs!opi/pm/confi.schedule.html 

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs!opi/pm/confi.schedule.html


-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_____...:;:s:;;.;:e;.a;::p~te;:;.;:m=b.;:;;.;er:.....;:.6:z...;,2:,;0::,..:1::;.;:6::...-___ 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 

I8lRegular Agenda 5 mins . ..K. 10 minso_ 15 mins. Other_ 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other 

Agenda Item: Septic System Upgrade Loan Application Fee and Interest Rate Pnblic Hearlne 

Department: _____________L==a=n=d~S~e~rv~ic~e~s________________________ 

\I~---
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County is ready to begin making loans for septic system upgrades through the Clean Water 
Partnership Loan program. Counties typically charge an application fee to the citizens wanting a loan 
through the program, as there is administration up front in the program and those costs would not be 
covered if the citizen chooses not to move forward with the program. The suggested fee is $96, which 
was arrived at because of the actual administrative cost of processing the application ($50 1 hour of 
staff time) plus the $46 recording fee to record the lien against the property. If the application is denied, 
the $46 will be returned. 

Pine County will be charged 2% interest per annum by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency for any 
loan funds withdrawn on behalfof citizens. Pine County can then charge the citizens drawing the loans 
up to the current market rate of interest to recoup the ongoing administrative costs associated with the 
loans. A 3% interest per annum is suggested (other counties are currently charging 3%-4%) 

Action Requested: 

1.) Presentation ofApplication Fee/Interest Rate schedule 
2.) County Board questions and discussion 
3.) Open Public Hearing and take public testimony 
4.) Close Public Hearing 
5.) County Board additional discussion if necessary 
6.) Consider adoption of the Application Fee/Interest Rate for the Septic System Loan Program. 

Financial Impact: 



The fee and interest income will cover the costs associated with administering the program. 



PINE; COUNTY 
MINN:&:soTA 

SEPTIC SYSTEM UPGRADE 

LOW-INTEREST LOAN PROGRAM 


LOAN DETAILS: 

Interest Rate: 3.0% 

Term of Loan: 1 year per $1,000 borrowed (rounded) 

(Examples: a $4,600 loan would have a tenn of 5 years; a $8,200 loan would have a term of 8 years) 


Repayment: Special Assessment on Property Taxes 

Application Fee: $96 (to be approved by the County Board 9/6/16) 

LOAN REQUIREMENTS: 

1.) The property must have an existing non-compliant septic system. If no certificate of non
compliance has been issued, Pine County will visit the property and verify the non
compliant status. 

2.) There are no de1inquent property taxes. 

3.) The value of the property must be more than the cost of the septic system 

4.) Applicant must be the property owner and occupant. 

5.) The amount of the loan shall not be more than the total cost of designing and installing a 
compliant septic system. Applicant may borrow less money than the total cost of 
designing and installing a compliant septic system. 

6.) The applicant may request a lesser term at the beginning of the loan, however there is no 
penalty for early payoff. 

7.) 	Loans are non-transferable, and due immediately upon sale or transfer of the 

property. 


APPLICATIONPROCEDURES: 

1.) Property owner completes application for Septic System Upgrade Loan. 

2.) Pine County Planning and Zoning will determine if the project meeting the above loan 
requirements. 

3.) 	If application is approved, applicant must have septic system designed by a certified septic 
designer. Applicant may chose to pay the septic designer with loan funds, however these 
funds are not available until after the system is installed. Property owner must ensure 
the designer understand this if the design is to be paid out of loan funds. 

4.) Property owner must solicit at least 2 bids to install the system based on the design 
provided by the certified septic designer. Property owner must share these bids with Pine 
County Planning and Zoning and identify the contractor of their choice. Property owner is 
not required to proceed with the lowest bid, however all bids received must be determined 
to be responsible and reasonable by Pine County. 

5.) The property owner or contractor applies for a permit to install the septic system with the 
required jurisdiction. The contractor may include the permit fee in their bid. 

6.) The compliant septic system is installed and certificate of compliance is issued. 

7.) Contractor and/or designer provides Pine County Planning and Zoning with the final bill. 

8.) Pine County Planning and Zoning will prepare and send the final loan document for the 
property owner's signature. 

9.) Payment to the contractor will only be released upon receipt of executed final loan 

document and compliance certificate issued from the permitting authority. 




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOUD WASTE
PINE COUNTY 

635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250. Pine City, MN. 55063 • www.co.pine.mn.usMINNEi!SOTA 

(320) 216-4220. (800) 450-7463 Ext 4220. Fax (320) 591-1640 

Property Owner(s): _________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________ 

Property Address: __________________________ 

Email: _______________Daytime Telephone: 

Property ID (from tax statement): ________Number of Bedrooms: ___________ 

Uses of the property:=---:-:--::-:-:::----:--:---:-:-:::--_-:-;-:-:---::---:-::::--:-_---=: __-:--______ 
Residential, Seasonal, Rental, Commercial, Home-Based Businesses, Daycare, atc 

Has your septic system been inspected?: Water Use Devices?: 0 Water Softener 
(if yes, attach report) o Garbage Disposal 

o Grinder Pump 

THE FEE FOR APPLICATION IS $96.00 AND IT MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION. 

FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE EXCEPT APPLICATIONS WHICH ARE DENIED DUE TO 


NOT MEETING THE LOAN REQUIREMENTS WILL BE REFUNDED $46. 


CHECKS SHOULD BE MADE PAYABLE TO PINE COUNTY ZONING. 


Applicant understands this application does not guarantee loan approval; loan requirements must be met. If loan is approved, the undersigned 
understands they must comply with all application procedures to fully execute the loan and loan approve is only valid for one year from the date 
application is received by the County. The undersigned hereby permits Pine County Officials to enter upon the subject property during normal 

business hours for the purpose of such inspections as may be appropriate for County Officials to process this loan application. 

Signature of Property Owner Date 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


MINUTES 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

MiNNS:SO'l'A 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Thursday August 25th, 2016, 11:00 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

Present: Commissioner Mohr, Commissioner Hallan, County Administrator David Minke, IT Specialist Kent 
Bombard, IT Manager Ryan Findell, Sheriff Jeff Nelson, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom 

l. 	Called meeting to order at 11 :05am 

2. 	 Adopted Agenda 

3. 	 Sheriff RMS System 

• 	 Discussion was held about the cost of a new RMS system based offof the recent RFP. There 

were two responses to the RFP and the county will respond to them when we have all of the 

information. 

• 	 There are several ways Pine county can collaborate with surrounding counties both in a group 

RFP and by using the same RMS systems. Pine county released a RFP, is a part of a group RFP, 

and currently is in a group RMS system. 

• 	 The Sheriffs department will investigate which vendor best fits Pine county, if working 

together in a group with other counties on the is beneficial, and gather this information and 

present it when all options have been exhausted. 

4. 	 Adjourn at 11 :40am 

Page 1 	 Pine County Technology Committee 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNN£SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_9/6/2016_______ 

IS(! County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
r&I Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. X Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ----- 

Agenda Item: Briefing on A Place for You Shelter in Pine City 

Department: At'lrnt",l"t..",tlr\'" 

fof£nUd4?~ 
Background information on Item: 

Board members from A Place for You (APFy), the transitional shelter for the 
homeless in East Central Minnesota, will brief the County Board on the status of the 
shelter and its performance over the fIrst four years of operations. APFY will ask 
for County consideration of some form of support based upon the numbers of Pine 
County residents served by the shelter. 

Action Requested: Consideration of support for shelter operations 

Financial Impact: 




A PLACE FOR You 
Addressing Hom elesslless in East Central Minnesota 

HHS Directors and County Board Briefing 

Summer, 2016 

Mission Statement 

A Place for You Transitional Shelter serves as a safe place for people in distress. We provide for basic 
needs and offer resources that give life changing alternatives to residents while respecting the 
inherent goodness and dignity of each individual. 

APFY can house up to 10 homeless individuals who meet the eligibility guidelines. It deals with the 
homeless from a five-county region, and its two wings separate the male section from the female 
section of the facility, which was the former Allina clinic in Pine City. The intent of APFY is to provide 
transitional housing for a homeless person for up to 90 days and, while they are in residence, to give 
them the tools and connections necessary to find employment and housing. 

The shelter is one of 18 homeless facilities listed as operating in Minnesota . Ten of those are 
located in the Twin Cities. Aside from Red lake, Pine City is the smallest of all the communities 
operating a homeless shelter of some description. 

Staffing 

APFY operates with a minimal staff, including a full-time executive director, six part-time paid staff 
including a part-time case manager, and a number of regular volunteers (over 25 total) . 

Governance 

The shelter is governed by a 12-person board of volunteers from around the service area. The board 
is presently co-chaired by Nancy l\IIach and Pam Greden of Pine County. The group is actively 
seeking greater representation from other counties in the service area, particularly Chisago County. 



Eligibility Guidelines for Potential Residents - An Applicant Needs to: 

~ Be 18 years of age or older 
~ Be a single male or female (families will be referred to New Pathways in Cambridge, MN) 
~ Be a resident of Pine, Isanti, Chisago, Kanabec, or Mille Lacs County 
~ Be free of sex crimes, arson, and crimes towards other people 
~ Be chemically clean and sober 
~ Be medically compliant 
~ Be verifiably homeless 

Services 

APFY offers the following services to residents : 

• Temporary housing up to 90 days in a private room 

• Individualized program plans through a case manager 

• Assistance with finding employment 

• Transportation assistance 

• Resource direction 
• Assistance with finding stable housing 

• Referrals to training programs 

• Access to Meal Train and other sources of prepared meals 

• Access to donated items to help a resident become established in a new home 

Results: 

Founded in 2012, A Place for You is approaching four full years of operation. The transitional shelter, 
which is the only one of its kind between the Twin Cities and Duluth, has seen a great deal of 
success over those years. As measured by both numbers served and results, APFY has been a 
valuable additional to the inventory of social services in East Central Minnesota: 

~ Total Calls/Referrals Since 2012: 1,092 


~ Total Residents Served: 192 


The data is incomplete for the early stages of APFY in terms of success rates in important categories . 
However, data for 2015 is much more extensive and demonstrates the effectiveness of the shelter in 

some important categories: 

~ Total served in 2015: 69 

~ Most Common Reasons for Not Accepting an Applicant : (1) No room (36%) 
(2) No follow through (24%) 

~ Most Common Reasons for Exit in 2015 : (1) Found housing (40.5%) 
(2) Left without reason (28.9%) 
(3) Disciplinary reasons (21.7%) 
(4) Exceeded 90 day limit (8.6%) 
(5) Failed UA (0) 



~ Employed at intake: 17.3% 

~ Employed on exit: 47.8% 


Thus, in two major categories - housing and employment - APFY has performed well in terms of 
serving the homeless from its partner counties. 

Geographically, residents have come from all over East Central Minnesota: 

County Residents Percentage 

Pine 75 39.06% 

Isanti 46 23 .96% 

Kanabec 14 7.29% 

Chisago 47 24.48% 

Mille Lacs 9 4.69% 

Other 1 0.52% 

Totals 192 100.00% 

Location: 



Funding: 

The revenues streams supporting operations at APFY are limited to grants (42.5%), donations 
(31.6%), fund-raising events (16 .5%) and in-kind donations (mostly food and comprising 9.4%). 
It should be noted that calculating the value of in-kind revenues is somewhat conjectural, and the 
figures_sJ:lOuld not be relied upon. 

Revenue 2015 


• Donations 

• Grants 

• In-Kind 

• Fund-raisers 

Figure 1 

The Current Dilemma 

Despite the shelter's successes, the past 18 months have demonstrated that APFY's current funding 
model is not sustainable. With no annual base of fiscal support, APFY is too reliant on donations and 
grant development to maintain its operations. According to APFY's income and expense report, it 
has run in the red in 14 of the last 16 months. Comparing the 2014 income to 2015 demonstrates 
the underlying reason : 



Revenue Source 2014 2015 Change 

Donations $75,273 $52,444 -30% 
Grants $69,474 $70,594 +2% 
In-Kind $33,956 $15,692 -54% 
Fund-Raisers $25,772 $27,401 +6% 
Total $204,495 $166,131 -19% 

Recent figures from 2016 show a continuing decline in donations and in-kind. In-kind contributions 
thus far for 2016 total only $7,150, with half of the year gone, and the total for the year will 
probably be lower than the 2015 final estimate. 

The APFY staff and the board have made spending reductions in all categories to a minimal level of 
staffing and service, and they continue to solicit donations, stage fund-raisers and apply for grant 
funding. However, these efforts, while reducing the deficit, have not been entirely sufficient to 
balance the income and expense statement 

Without meaning to be melodramatic, we can say that APFY at present faces an existential crisis. Its 
unrestricted cash reserves total only $42,739, an amount which, at the current rate of depletion, will 
last into late 2017, assuming a historical level of successful fund-raising events (including the 
principal annual event in October) and some level of additional grant acquisitions. 

It is for this reason that APFY is coming to its partners in the Health and Human Services 
departments and on the County Boards in its region with a request for consideration for the 2017 
budget. 

The APFY Board wishes to request a base level of funding from the counties it serves in order to 
provide a stable foundation of revenue and to insure that the shelter continues its services to the 
homeless of the region. APFY would ask consideration of annual contracts with Counties and/or 
County HHS Departments toward a base funding total of $40,000 per year. The following table 
proposes annual county contractual appropriations to the shelter based upon pro rata figures 
derived from the number of shelter residents by county as a percentage of total residents served. 

Total Residents Served 2012 to present: 192 

County 

Pine 

Isanti 

Kanabec 

Chisago 

Mille Lacs 

Other 

Totals 

APFY Residents from 

County 


75 

46 

14 

47 

9 

1 

192 


Percentage of 

Total 


39.06% 

23 .96% 

7.29% 

24.48% 

4.69% 

0.52% 

100.00% 


Funding Request 
by County 

$15,625 

$9,583 

$2,917 

$9,792 

$1,875 

$208 

$40,000 


APFY will continue its active and aggressive fund-raising campaigns, including soliciting donations 
and staging fund-raising events. It will also continue to seek sources of grant funding for its facility 



needs, its operations and its services. The board is examining, with assistance from the Initiative 
Foundation, business-type enterprises which the shelter could operate and which would generate 
an additional source of revenue. However, recent history has demonstrated, as the trend shows in 
the table on page 3 illustrates, that those will not be sufficient or reliable enough to maintain the 
shelter in this market in this region. The $40,000 total from the counties will provide a stable base 
of funding that undergirds the ongoing efforts of the board to fund operations. 

A case could be made that APFY often saves the counties more funding than it is requesting in this 
proposal. If county clients are ready to be discharged from the Regional Treatment Center but don't 
have a place ready to receive them, it costs the county about $1,300 per day to continue to house 
them at the RTC. Placing the client at APFY would save the county that expense. While this is 
admittedly not a frequent occurrence, it illustrates one instance where the presence of APFY could 
save the county considerable expense. It is more difficult to quantify the gain to the counties from 
APLY residents finding employment and housing because of the center and its program, but those 
tangential benefits do exist. 

We respectfully ask for input and commentary about this request from our partners in the counties. 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_S_8 _pt_6_,_2_0_1_6_____ 

11'1 County Board 
o Consent Agenda r.7' 

~ Regular Agenda 5 mins~ 10 mins.D IS minsD OtherD 


D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Request to set Public Hearing - Partial County Ditch #7 Abandonment 

Background information on Item: 

I received a Petition for Partial Abandonment of Portions of Pine County Ditch #7. Minnesota 
statutes allow for an owner of benefited property to petition the drainage authority to abandon 
any part of the drainage system that isn't of public benefit and utility and doesn't serve a 
substantial useful purpose to property remaining in the system. Upon receipt of a petition, the 
drainage authority shall set a time and location for a hearing on the petition, mail notice of the 
public hearing to the property owners benefited by the drainage system and either publish the 
public hearing notice in a newspaper or on our website. 

Action Requested: 
«01 c, 

Request public hearing to be set on September 20, -2-84rat 10:15 a.m. at the regular County 
Board Meeting and publish said notice on the County's website . 

Financial Impact: 

None. 



POLYMET 
MINIl'G 

August 17, 2016 

Cathy Clemmer 
Pine County Auditor - Treasurer 
635 Northridge Dr. NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Dear Ms. Clemmer, 

Please find attached a "Petition for Partial Abandonment of Portions of Pine County Ditch #7" . The 

portions of this ditch subject to this petition exist on land currently owned within Pine County by the 

Harley Investment Company. The attachments to the petition include Exhibit A, which further illustrates 

the areas of ditch to be partially abandoned, and a January 5,2016 memo from Barr Engineering which 

provides further information and engineering data relative to the petition. Exhibit A and Figure 1 are 

also provided in a larger 11" x 17" format for easier review. 

If you should have any questions regarding this petition please do not hesitate to contact me at 218

471-2162. 

Si~# 
Kevin Pylka ~ 

Manager of Environmental Permitting and Compliance 


Attachments: 	 Petition for Partial Abandonment of Portions of County Ditch #7 

Exhibit A 

January 5, 2016 Barr Memo from Mark Jacobson 



BEFORE THE PINE COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS, ACTING AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY 


FOR PINE COUNTY DITCH #7 


Petition for Partial Abandonment of 
Portions of Pine County Ditch #7, 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes l03E.806 

WHEREAS, Petitioner, Harley Investment Company, a Minnesota Corporation, is an 
owner of benefitted property within the Pine County Ditch #7 drainage system; and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires to partially abandon portions of Pine County Ditch #7 
described as follows: 

Ditch Length Pine County Coordinates (ft) 

System No. (ft) X start Ystart X end Yend 

7 3,325 443975 159740 446017 161096 

and 

WHEREAS, the areas to be partially abandoned are further shown on the attached 
Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, further information and engineering data will be provided to Pine County 
Board of Commissioners, acting as Drainage Authority for Pine County Ditch #7, prior to any 
public hearing and will be further provided to meet the statutory requirements of a partial 
abandonment; and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner, through this Petition, and additional information, will show that 
that part of Pine County Ditch #7 to be abandoned does not serve a substantial useful purpose as 
part of the drainage system to any property remaining in the system and is not of substantial 
public benefit and utility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests that the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners, acting as Drainage Authority for Pine County Ditch #7, accept this Petition and 
schedule the public hearing as outlined in Minnesota Statues § 1 03E.806, subd. 3. 

Dated thisd-may of ~v 1'0=- ' 2016. 

HARLEY INVESTMENT COMPANY 

108632743.3 



- -
Public Land Survey Sections Exhibit A Q-- Property Bou ndanes PETITION FOR PARTIAL 

Pine County Ditch #7 ABANDONMENT0 400 800 1.600 
--Abando n Pine County Ditch #7 
-- Maintain Feet Pine County, MN 



resourceful. naturally. BARR 
engineering and environmental consultants 

Memorandum 

To: Pine County Drainage Authority 
From: Mark Jacobson, Vice President 
Subject: Hydrologic Analysis - Public Ditch Abandonment Petition 
Date: January 5, 2016 
Project: 23690862.00 

The purpose of this memo is to evaluate the potential effects on benefitted properties of the proposed 
partial abandonment of portions of Pine County Ditch #7 as described in the January 5, 2016, petition by 
Harley Investment Company (Harley). 

Harley owns property in the northeast quadrant of State Highway 107 and Sod Road in Section 5, 
Township 39, Range 22, Pine County, Minnesota. The property consists of approximately 524.5 acres 
(Figure 1). The public ditch segment proposed to be abandoned consists of a lateral segment contained 
within the Harley property that is approximately 3,325 feet in length (Figure 1). The ditch segment 
proposed to be abandoned provides direct drainage benefit only to approximately 205.1 acres within the 
Harley property (Figure 1). Harley no longer has the need for drainage within the properties, because sod 
production has ceased and plans are being developed to restore wetlands within the property. The 
wetland restoration plans will include provisions for establishing an armored spillway to control discharge 
from the site into the remaining public ditch (Figure 1). The spillway will be designed to ensure that the 
100-year return interval storm event does not result in flood levels leaving the Harley property except 
through the spillway to County Ditch #7. No adverse effects will result to any benefitted properties 

because that portion of County Ditch #7 proposed to be abandoned only provides benefit to the Harley 
property. 

The restoration of wetlands will include the elimination of private ditches within the property, which 
currently expedite runoff from the site. Once completed, the wetland restoration activities will reduce 
runoff rates from the property by increasing the capacity for water storage by eliminating concentrated 
ditch flows. Therefore, discharge rates through downstream properties will be decreased and there will be 

no adverse effects downstream. 

Though not part of the public ditch system, adjacent, upstream private properties to the south of the 
Harley property, on the south side of Sod Road, discharge onto Harley land. Approximately 155 acres of 
non-benefitted land drain onto the Harley property through two culverts at elevations 988.9 feet above 
mean sea level (MSL) west and 989.7 feet MSL east (Figure 1). The elevations of Sod Road at these 
locations are 991 feet MSL west and 992 feet MSL east. The Harley property has approximately 350 acre
feet of water storage capacity between Sod Road and County Ditch #7 below the elevation at which the 
south properties discharge. The aforementioned spillway will be designed to ensure that the 100-year 
return interval storm event does not result in flood levels on the Harley property exceeding elevation 988 
feet MSL so as to ensure that there are no adverse effects to neighboring property owners or Sod Road . 

4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 www.barr.com 

http:www.barr.com
http:23690862.00


Contributing watershed 
Outside Property Boundari es. 

155.01cres 

=-.--=--1 Public Land Survey Sections Fig ure 1 
-- Property Boundaries CONTRIBUnN G WATERSHEDSe 

Pine Counly Ditc h #7 PARTIAL DITCH ABANDONM ENT 

0 400 800 1,600 --Abandon Pine County Ditch #7 
--Maintain - - Feel Pine County, M N o Contribu tin g Watershed (155 acre s) 

_ Benefitted Watershed (205 acre s) 



------

PINE COUNTY 
~ol'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 6,2016 

IZJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 0 
III Regular Agenda 5 minslv'ilO mins 15 minsO otherD 

o Personnel Committee 


Other 


Agenda Item: Final Payment Contract #1306 


ment: Pine County Public Works 


Background information on Item: 
Final Payment on Contract #1306 to Dresel Contracting, Inc. 

SP 058-090-002 Located on or near CSAH 61 from 0.37 miles south of Hurley Avenue to the 
junction of Johnson Avenue SE and 4th Street SE 

Action Requested: 

Approve Final Payment in the amount of $25,777.52 to Drese! Contracting, Inc. 

Financial Impact: 

http:25,777.52


Pry Request Page 1 of9 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 

Pine City, MN 55063 


Project SP 058--090-002 - Bike Path located near CSAH 61 0.37 miles South of Hurley Ave SE to the junction of Johnson Ave SE and 4th Street SE 

Final Pay Request NO.9 


Contract No. 1306Contractor: Dresel Contracting, Inc. 
Vendor No. 146124044 July Avenue 
For Period: 5f13/2015 - 8/12/2016Chisago City. MN 56013 

Contract Amounts 
Original Contract 
Contract Changes 
Revised Contract 
Work Certified To Date 
Base Bid Items 
Backsheet 
Change Order 
Supplemental Agreement 
Work Order 
Material On Hand 
Total 

Warrant # Date ____ 

Funds Encumbered 
$880,792.50 Original $880.792.50 
$105,754.89 Additional N/A 
$986,547.39 Total $880,792.50 

$898,315.40 
$0.00 

$33.151.88 
$0.00 

$57,116.83 
$0.00 

$988,584.11 

Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid Total Amount 

SP 058-090-002 

This Request 
($4,000.00) 

To Date 
$988,584.11 

Retained 
$0.00 

Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid T

Payments 
$962,806.59 

his Final Pay Request 

This Request 
$25,771.52 

$25,777.52 

Paid To Date 
$988,584.11 

~--

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, 

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work. Performed 


in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 


---.......-.-------.-.
ountflC~ro)." Engin.., Contra 

Approved By Dressl Contracting, I 

_._1; 2- (t{;; 
Date ---T----

Date ! 

http:988,584.11
http:57,116.83
http:33.151.88
http:898,315.40


P~y Request 

SP 058-090-002 Pa~ment Summary 

Page 4 of9 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project No. SP 058-090-002 
Final Pay Request NO.9 

Work Certified Amount Retained
No. From Date To Date 

Per Request Per Request 

1 09/30/2013 
2 11/05/2013 
3 12/18/2013 
4 02/26/2014 
5 0610112014 
6 08/20f2014 
7 09/24/2014 
8 11/20/2014 
9 05/13/2015 

11/04/2013 
1211712013 
02/25/2014 
05/31/2014 
08/19/2014 
09/23/2014 
11/19/2014 
05/1212015 
08/12/2016 

$382,723.00 
$173,571.40 

$29,242.72 
$36,294.33 

$165,593.90 
$81,409.45 

$127,286.31 
($3,537.00) 
($4,000.00) 

$19,136.15 
$8,678.57 
$1,462.14 
$1,814.71 
$8,279.70 
$4,070.47 
$6,364.32 

($20,028.54) 
($29,777.52) 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 
$363,586.85 
$164,892.83 

$27,780.58 
$34,479.62 

$157,314.20 
$77,338.98 

$120,921.99 
$16,491.54 
$25,777.52 

Totals: $988,584.11 $0.00 $988,584.11 

SP 058-090-002 Funding Category Report 
Funding 
Category 

No. 

Work 
Certified 
To Date 

000 988,584.10 

Less 
Amount 

Retained 
0.00 

Less 
Previous 

Payments 
962,806.58 

Amount Paid 
This 

Request 
25,777.52 

Total 
Amount Paid 

To Date 
988,584.10 

Totals: $988,584.10 $0.00 $962,806.58 $25,777.52 $988,584.10 

SP 058-090-002 Funding SQ~rce Report 

Accounting 
No. 

Funding 
Source 

Amount Paid 
This 

Request 

Revised 
Contract 
Amount 

Funds 
Encumbered 

To Date 

Paid To 
Contractor 

To Date 

9092 Federal 20,622.02 789,237.91 704,634.00 790,867.28 

9093 Local 5,155.50 197,309.48 176,158.50 197,716.82 

Totals: $25,777.52 $986,547.39 $880,792.50 $988,584.10 

http:988,584.10
http:880,792.50
http:986,547.39
http:25,777.52
http:25,777.52
http:16,491.54
http:120,921.99
http:77,338.98
http:157,314.20
http:34,479.62
http:27,780.58
http:164,892.83
http:363,586.85
http:29,777.52
http:20,028.54
http:6,364.32
http:4,070.47
http:8,279.70
http:1,814.71
http:1,462.14
http:8,678.57
http:19,136.15
http:4,000.00
http:3,537.00
http:127,286.31
http:81,409.45
http:165,593.90
http:36,294.33
http:29,242.72
http:173,571.40
http:382,723.00

	AGENDA co brd 090616
	Section 1
	Consent
	Regular

